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Pilot

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Thursday January 20, 2011
Writer: Michael Sardo
Director: Bronwen Hughes
Show Stars: Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince), Virgina Williams (Lauren Reed),

Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick), Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed)
Guest Stars: Anthony Joseph (D’sean Henry), Alex Arsenault (Hoodie), Michael

Adamthwaite (Cashier), Terence Kelly (Marty Fliegel), Maureen Thomas
(Phyllis Fliegel), Ty Olsson (Sergeant Danny Harrington), Dan Jof-
fre (Deli Owner), Elfina Luk (Waitress), Elizabeth Weinstein (Secre-
tary #1), Lissa Neptuno (Secretary #2), Marci T. House (Nathan’s
mother), Katherine Blinston (Baby Lila Reed), Luc Roderique (Nathan
Henry), Ted Whittall (Tim Connelly), Patrick Gilmore (Douglas Pease),
Tim Fellingham (Andrew), Ken Howard (Charlie Pease), Sean Roger-
son (Brian Michaels), Jessica Parker Kennedy (Jessica Nord), Paul An-
thony (Lou Pompilio), Philip Granger (Carl Roth), Rukiya Bernard (Su-
san Williams), Jane Blinston (Baby Lila Reed), Gerald McRaney (Judge
David Nicastro), Ethan Embry (Spencer Reed)

Production Code: FL101
Summary: Kate Reed is a Mediator who used to be a lawyer. Kate must mediate

between a college bound student and a business man and a couple
and performers. With Lauren, her step-mother breathing down her
neck, she needs to focus until the end. She leans on people to help her
get the job done, but is it enough? With her father dead, Kate struggles
to balance her new life.

Kate Reed wakes up to the sound of her
phone ringing to find her soon to be ex-
husband, Justin Patrick, next to her. She
rushes around the boat and, after shov-
ing him on his way, she makes her way
up top. As she’s leaving, she meets An-
drew who’s pulled his boat into the slip
beside hers. It’s Kate’s first day back be-
ing a mediator at Reed & Reed and al-
ready she’s late. She has gone from be-
ing a lawyer to a mediator for the firm
founded by her father Teddy Reed. The
firm is under fire and loosing clients so
she’s needed back at work – especially
her skills at resolving conflicts. As she

stops at the boat slip’s locker to change shoes, she encounters Marty Fliegel who asks if she’s
the new owner and suggests she change the boat’s name. She explains that ”Welcome A Broad”
was the name her father chose and she’s inherited the boat. Besides she adds, it’s bad luck to
change the name of a boat. When her phone rings, again a picture of the wicked witch from ”The
Wizard of Oz” shows – seems her step-mother is trying to get a hold of her.

She makes a stop at a small café where a man runs in and tells the owner to empty the cash
drawer. When the owner pulls out a bat, the robber pulls out a gun. Kate springs to action and
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negotiates a ”deal”. The robber leaves with a case of beer and some beef jerky. Even though the
owner is only out his cost of $17.50 for the goods and still has his cash, he still charges Kate
$5.75 for her coffee and cookie.

Her first encounter at work is her loyal assistant Leonardo who she calls Leo. He tells her that
Judge Nicastro has requested her presence at 2:00 p.m. even though Kate insists the Judge hates
her. Kate then starts ranting about her step-mother Lauren, also the managing partner for Reed
& Reed, who hasn’t done anything with Teddy’s ashes yet, just as Lauren walks up behind her.
Lauren explains about how the firm has been loosing clients and Lauren intends to do whatever
to keep the firm afloat. She enlists Kate to settle a dispute between Charles and Douglas Pease,
Reed & Reed’s biggest client, about the future of their company. Kate must convince them to
sign the papers the firm drew up so they can get paid. Charlie lets Doug explain about his latest
highway disaster. Doug says that another car sideswiped him and the boys in the car pointed a
gun at him which caused him to veer his BMW into a concrete divider. Charlie is concerned that
the DUI Doug received at the scene will threaten the buyout agreement. Kate decides she needs
to get to the bottom of the DUI in order to settle the dispute.

Kate heads over to Justin’s office. He’s the Assistant District Attorney and should be able to
shed some light on the DUI. He has decided to give the two boys who pointed the gun at Douglas
stiff sentences and that Douglas’s DUI can just disappear. As she leaves the office, she slips
the accident file off Justin’s desk to read what happened herself. Kate reaches Judge Niscastro’s
courtroom late, as usual. The Judge reminds her she’s late and tells her that Brian Michaels
is suing an actor, a singer and a cupcake maker. He says that because they botched Michaels’
marriage proposal and lost his grandmother’s wedding ring, he’s suing for ten million dollars.
The Judge explains he doesn’t want the case in court so Kate is to resolve it through mediation.
He gives her 2 days and when she says that isn’t enough time, he gives her to the following
afternoon, warning her that if she’s late, she’ll be in contempt of court. Kate calls Leo and asks
why Nicastro doesn’t like her. After reading the file from Justin’s office, she rushes to find Justin
and learning he’s at lunch, she heads to his normal haunt, an outdoor vending cart. She says
one of the kids has a scholarship to Yale and he was only driving the car but Justin says they’re
both guilty. The kid who pointed the gun will be offered a plea of 10 years and the driver, a plea
of 5 years. He also reminds her that she shouldn’t have read the file. Kate meets with D’sean at
the jail and explains to him what the D.A. plans to offer him. He’s gets so upset about Nathan’s
position that the guards have to drag him away. When she meets with Nathan, he explains that
after the other car ran into his (not the other way around as Doug told it) he was surprised by
blond woman driving the car. Kate realizes one of the stories isn’t true as this is the first time
anyone has mentioned a woman in the other car.

Kate meets with her brother Spencer, also a lawyer, who tells her the kids are screwed because
Doug wouldn’t want his wife to know about another woman so no way he’d come clean. Spencer
explains that his wife is in Seattle for awhile and that he quit the firm to spend time with his
family, unlike his father ever did.

Kate meets with Charlie and Doug to ask them to drop the case against Nathan. Kate confronts
Doug about the other woman in the car. He says he met her in a bar and after the accident, she
ran off. Charlie insists they prosecute both boys. Kate leaves making a call to the Wizard but
hangs up before it goes through. When Kate gets back to the firm she asks Leo if he can use his
police contacts to find out everything about Doug’s accident.

Lauren in the meantime is meeting for drinks with Tim Connelly to convince him to stay with
Reed & Reed. Tim explains his firm wasn’t really going to leave, his dad was just trying to get a
better rate. When Lauren says that she will go the extra mile to keep him, he slides his room key
to her. But Lauren walks away with Tim saying that he wants his extra mile.

Back at the firm Kate starts the mediation. Brian says he wanted to propose to Jessica,
his fiancée on a cable car but the actor was lousy, the singer was horrible and cupcakes were
supposed to have their faces on them but didn’t look anything like them. Since she gave him
her grandfather’s prized watch, he decided to give her his grandmother’s ring but that after he
handed Jessica the ring, she lost it, and she could have hung on to it. He’s says he’d never have
lost her grandfather’s watch. This is the beginning of a heated conversation between Jessica and
Brian. Kate tells the others they can go as the real problem doesn’t involve them but to be in
court tomorrow. Kate tells Brian and Jessica that the problem is the attachment to the watch
and the ring. She asks Brian for the watch and puts it in a handkerchief. She smashes the watch
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and then asks Jessica if she feels better that they’ve both lost something precious. After looking
at their faces, she explains it was sleight of hand – she switched the watches - but they both
agree that it was just a watch and ring. Kate gives Brian back his watch. Brian will drop the
charges.

Kate tells Leo to go home but he says he’s still waiting for word on Doug’s accident. Kate asks
him if the ”Buff the Vampire Slayer” vinyl watch was expensive and he says it was one of only
three autographed by Buffy and worth a fortune. Seems Kate used this watch to smash for the
demonstration.

Kate leaves the firm and heads over to Doug’s house to try to convince him to drop the charges
against Nathan because Nathan is going to accept the pleas deal of 5 years. She begs him to call
Justin and dismiss the charges but he says he can’t as he’d lose everything. As Kate walks home
shed calls The Wizard again and you hear the voicemail message for Teddy Reed. She hangs up
the phone.

The next morning her neighbor, Phyllis Fliegel, gives her a couriered envelope. She runs off
ecstatic. She is 4 minutes late to Judge Nicastro’s court but announces that Brian is dropping
the charges and all future charges for anything else that goes wrong with their wedding. Jessica
says why not get married right then and now to avoid any problems. So the Judge marries them
and has Kate hauled off by the bailiffs for contempt of court for being 4 minutes late to court.
Later on Kate, with an ankle monitoring bracelet walks in to Doug’s office where Charlie and
Lauren are meeting. Charlie has decided not to sign the papers for the buyout. Kate walks up to
Doug and shows him a DMV photo of the night of the DUI accident. She tells him to do the right
thing so Doug tells Charlie he’s dropping the charges against Nathan. But Charlie still won’t sign
the papers. Kate once again puts on her mediator hat and suggests that Charlie isn’t ready to
retire and doesn’t want to quite the business so why doesn’t Charlie stay on as Chairman and
teach Doug about his business instincts. When all agrees it’s a good plan, Lauren says she’ll
need to revise the paperwork, at which Kate pulls out the new papers and gets the signatures on
the spot.

Out in the hallway, Lauren, who’s been blindsided, wants to know how Kate got Doug to
change his mind. Kate shows her the DMV photo which shows Doug driving the car dressed as
a woman in a blond wig.

Kate tells Lauren, in a nice way, she’ll always hate her because she always thought her father
was happy with her mother, until she saw her father around Lauren.

Kate goes back to the office and asks Leo how much the photo cost him. He says he used up
a rare Dungeons & Dragons card for the information. As Kate leaves, Lauren stops her and says
that her father’s ashes are missing. She walks down the stairs looking shocked but pleased. Kate
runs to the jail in time to see Nathan walk out to meet his mother and sisters.

It’s dark out and late but Justin stop by the boat to ask Kate about Doug. He asks to come in
but she explains she has company. Justin asks if she has a new Tinman – her cell phone photo
for him. Kate tells him that her father used to say that Justin was good for her, but maybe a
little too good. After Justin leaves, Kate talks to her father’s urn of ashes about how they were
so alike but different – about how he believed in the letter of the law but she believes the law is
man made so it’s not always completely right.
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Priceless

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Thursday January 27, 2011
Writer: Michael Sardo
Director: Andy Wolk
Show Stars: Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed), Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince), Virgina

Williams (Lauren Reed), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick)
Recurring Role: Ethan Embry (Spencer Reed), Belita Moreno (Betty)
Guest Stars: Malcolm Stewart (Harry Karl), Chelah Horsdal (Brooke Keller), Tim

Fellingham (Andrew), David Orth (Ben Collins), Paul Schulze (Steve
Jenks), Fred Keating (Wally Snidiner), John Anthony (II) (Robber),
Rob Morton (Tommy Rosso), Aaron Isaacs (Raymond), Geoff Gustafson
(Taxi Driver), Brad Dryborough (Cyclist), Julian LeBlanc (Young Steve
Jenks), Juno Ruddell (Girl in Store)

Production Code: FL102
Summary: Kate’s latest mediation case involves the State of California and Steve

Jenks who was wrongfully convicted and spent twenty-two years in
prison. Kate’s object is to help them reach a settlement by putting a
price on the years Steve lost in prison.

The scene opens with Kate throwing
things out of her way on the boat and
the neighbor asks if she wants coffee. She
tells that her assistant is making it for
her. She tells that she has to go and wit-
ness the reading of the will of her de-
ceased father. At the firm, Lauren wants
to know where Raymond, her assistant is.
Leo tells that he doesn’t know. Raymond
shows up and Lauren fires him. She gets
into a cab and the cab driver is smelling
his coffee and driving. Justin calls and
tells that Steve Janks has been released
from prison after 22 years of misidentifi-
cation. The cab driver almost hits a cy-

clist and Kate tells him that she will walk. The cyclist comes up and wants to fight the cab
driver. Kate mediates between them and finds out that the cyclist is riding his bike and drinking
coffee. Leo calls and asks where she is for the reading of the will. She tells that she is almost
there. Inside, Lauren wants to reschedule, but Spencer tells that she will be there. Kate gets a
call from Justin again and he tells that the state wants mediation and Kate is the one to get it.
Spencer looks out the window and sees Kate call for a taxi. He tells that they are going to have
to reschedule.

Kate meets with Justin to get the details on Steve and she goes over the charge that he was
arrested for to begin with. He robbed a market and attempted to shoot the gun, but it jammed.
The man runs out and the owner has a heart attack and dies. A citizen recognized Steve as the
robber. Kate tells that the District Attorney doesn’t want to go to court and Justin tells that the
press is blaming him for this and he wasn’t around. Back at the firm, Lauren meets with Mr.
Snyder and his lawyer and she is trying to get Snyder to admit something and the lawyer is
rejecting everything. She tells that they are going to have to wait while she gets the file. Kate
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meets with Steve and his lawyer and the District Attorney. The lawyer wants to take it to court
and Kate tells that everyone will benefit from not going to court. Steve’s lawyer wants to have
Steve get $20 Million. Back at the firm, Lauren asks Betty, Teddy Reid’s secretary to get files for
her. She tells that they are on the desk. Lauren walks in and then walks out and tells that she is
going to have to reschedule.

Kate is still in mediation and the District Attorney tells that they are offering Steve $2.4 Million
and Kate asks what is going on and asks Steve’s opinion. He tells whatever they decide is fine.
Later, Kate doesn’t know what to settle because she doesn’t know Steve that well. Leo suggests
that maybe Steve doesn’t like lawyers. Betty goes to Lauren’s office and tells that next time she
wants to get a file from Teddy’s office; she needs to get it herself. Kate meets Steve at the old
baseball field around back of the market he was accused that he robbed 22 years ago and is
hitting baseballs into the field. He asks Kate if she wants a beer and tells that the boys are going
to be there. Steve is living in the past still and Kate sees it. When she asks about his old friends,
Steve tells that he is going for a walk. Kate calls Leo and tells that she needs him to look up all
the information of Steve’s friends. Leo reminds her of the reading of the will. She tells that she
will be there.

Kate meets with Justin and she tells that she can’t settle it. Justin tells that she needs to get
a settlement and move on. He tells that if it is a big amount of money, it is taking from the system
that funds schools and law enforcement. Leo calls that he has the number of Steve’s girlfriend
and tells that he also has a list of all Steve’s friends. She is going to throw a welcome back party
for Steve. She tells that Leo needs to stick up for her and reschedule the will reading. Later, Steve
walks around the corner to the restaurant and sees Kate with his friends and he walks off. Kate
runs out and stops him and tells that it is his party. He tells that they don’t know who Steve is
anymore. Kate goes back to the office and Lauren tells that someone keeps stealing the staplers
and asks to borrow hers. She tells Kate to stop acting like a child and go to her father’s will. Later
that evening, Kate visits Spencer and he tells that Kate is worried that Lauren got more than her.
Kate tells that she had things come up and she tells that she is avoiding the will. Kate gets a call
from Steve and it is him saying goodbye and thanking her. He hangs up the phone. Kate gets a
call from Steve’s lawyer and he tells that he got the same call. She wonders where he would go.

Kate goes up to the Market Steve was accused of robbing and the door is busted open. She
finds him destroying the place. Kate grabs the bat and tells that he is not at fault and starts to
hit things too. She asks how Steve feels and he grabs the bat and starts going nuts. He breaks
and starts crying. Kate tells that he is someone. The cops pull up and Kate is alone with the bat
and she tells that she is done. At the station, Justin comes in and tells that they picked up Steve
in a vacant lot. She tells that Steve finally opened up. Justin tells that Kate was only supposed
to settle the case and that Steve could have gotten something. He tells that Kate is free to go, but
Steve is not. She goes up to Steve and tells that she is sorry about the arrest. He tells that the
fact that he could never get married, have a house, or have kids and tells that he cannot put a
price on that.

The next day at the firm, Lauren meets with Snyder and his lawyer and finally gets him to
confess that he lost money on his own accord because of the mixture of prescription drugs. She
tells that he is screwed. The lawyer tells that she is just like Teddy. Lauren walks up to get some
ice in a picture and walks in the bathroom. She puts it in the sink and fills the sink up. She locks
the door and puts her face in the water and screams. Kate meets with Justin and tells that they
have no right to arrest Steve because he couldn’t adjust for a few weeks. She is not happy about
it and tells that she is going to make it change so that Steve will get his rights. Lauren comes out
and tells Betty that she needs an assistant. She tells that she needs someone who is fanatical in
her attention to detail. Betty tells that she knows about her screaming in the sink and tells that
she is due for her vacation and she tells that they can talk about it when she gets back.

Kate has the two lawyers meet her at the baseball field and tells that there is not a unlimited
amount of money and the state will pay more then what she would want. Kate tells that Steve
will get a salary for keeping up a community center that the state will build. Steve is off the hook
for the vandalizing and he thanks her. Later that night, Justin comes in and tells that he was
wrong and asks if they are alright. She tells that they are them and she tells that she is on her
way to read the will of her fathers. She tells that her dad is really dead and that is what has been
holding her back. She walks down the hall and Lauren joins her. Spencer opens it without them
and tells that everything is distributed equally and each gets a quarter. There is one more person
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that they don’t know by the name of David Smith.
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Benched

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Thursday February 3, 2011
Writer: Aaron Tracy
Director: John Showalter (I)
Show Stars: Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed), Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince), Virgina

Williams (Lauren Reed), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick)
Guest Stars: Dean Norris (Coach Gardner), Tim Fellingham (Andrew), Barclay Hope

(Mr. Riley), Tom Stevens (II) (Rick Riley), Don Knodel (Robert Ken-
ton), Brenda Crichlow (Laurie Davidson), Lini Evans (Mrs. Gardner),
Evans Johnson (Dana Sacks), Gordon Douglas Myren (Large Boy),
Shaw Madson (Agent #1), Gerald McRaney (Judge David Nicastro),
Connor Widdows (Russell)

Production Code: FL103
Summary: Kate’s nemesis Judge Nicastro assigns her to mediate a case between

a high school football coach and the angry parents who claim his
old school methods border on abuse. When the videotaped evidence
doesn’t make sense to her, Kate unearths the real reason for the
coach’s controversial actions.

The scene opens with Kate getting woken
up by Leo reminding her of the meeting
with Judge Nicastro. She tells that she
is already on her way. She goes outside
to find Andrew, her neighbor getting his
boat seized by the police. She walks up
and tells that she is his lawyer and that
they cannot seize his boat because they
are not pirates. She arrives at Nicastro’s
office and he tells that he has a media-
tion case for her. He tells about a football
coach who helped get his son Bobby back
on track with his life, is facing suspen-
sion for yelling at a student. He tells her
that she needs to settle this one.

She goes to the office and sees the video where Coach Gardner, the coach, is yelling and
pushing one of the players. All the parents start up and Kate whistles. Mr. Riley, the father of the
son who Coach Gardner yelled at tells that he wants to have the coach fired. When Kate goes to
talk to Gardner, he is gone. She runs out, but she is too late. Lauren tries to get Kate’s attention
and Kate tells Leo to reschedule the mediation for later in the afternoon. Andrew calls and she
tells that she will call him back later. Lauren asks who she was talking to and Kate tells that it
is her neighbor and she is helping him. Lauren doesn’t like that it is pro-bono but agrees to help
her out. She gives Andrew’s number to Lauren since she knows a lot about Customs Law. Kate
tells that she is off to get Gardner.

She arrives at the school and goes inside the boy’s locker room. She pretends to be the building
inspector and tells that the boy’s locker room needs man-sized lockers and also a Jacuzzi. She
asks who is in charge and they point her in the direction of Coach Gardner. She finds him yelling
at Rick Riley. Gardner tells that he needs to talk to him the way he needs to. She asks Gardner
why he walked out and he tells that he is sorry. He tells that the parents are the ones who run
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the school. She tells that if he wants to do something about, then he needs to be at Mediation.
Lauren meets with Andrew and tells that he needs to declare money that he brings into the
country. She tells that she will get all the paperwork together and he will have to pay a fee. He
thanks her. Kate walks in to Mediation and Gardner is there. He tells that he wants to make
a statement. Joe Riley walks up to Garder and he is punched in the face by him. Everyone is
shocked.

Kate meets with Judge Nicastro and he is shocked too. He tells that she needs to work hard to
protect the coach. Kate goes to the school again and sees Gardner packing. He tells is throwing
his trophies in the box and she asks why he is trying to destroy his things. She helps out and
throws things in the box and on the floor. He is hurt when she throws pictures on the floor. He
tells that the men on the wall deserve to be on his wall and he tells that he keeps in contact with
his old players. He tells that he cares about the kids. Kate goes back to her boat and Andrew
thanks her for allowing Lauren to help him out and he calls her amazing. Kate tells that Lauren
is never amazing. Meanwhile, Justin meets with Leo and asks what Kate wants for her birthday.
He tells that he will find out for him. The next day, Kate tells that she needs to get to Riley and
his lawyer. He asks her if it is Godzilla, Mothraw or King Kong. She picks Mothraw. She asks if
he would ever classify Lauren as nice. He tells that he doesn’t at all.

Kate meets with Ms. Davidson from the school and Riley’s lawyer. She tells that they can find
a middle ground. Leo comes in and tells that Riley’s son, Rick, collapsed in practice. Kate and Joe
arrive at the hospital and she tells that they will reschedule it. Joe tells that he is going to just
drop the charges. Kate is confused. She goes back and tells Lauren that the case is closed and
she asks why Lauren is being nice to Andrew. She tells that he might be related to a Billionare
that they could get as a client and Kate tells that she knew it. Leo tells that it is like watching
two birds go at it. He asks Kate if a Heat Lamp, Electric Blanket or Thermal Underwear is good.
She picks the Electric Blanket. She tells that anymore questions and she will have to ask what
the reason behind it is. She watches the video of Gardner yelling at Rick again and Leo sees that
Rick says something afterwards. She visits Rick in the hospital and asks what happened. Rick
tells that Gardner caught him doing Steroids and told that he would bench him until it was out
of his system. What he said after was thank you. Joe comes up and Kate changes subjects.

Kate visits Gardner’s home and he tells that he didn’t want to turn Rick in because the last
coach who did, found out that he wasn’t trusted by his team anymore. She asks why he was
yelling at Rick in the locker room and why he punched Joe in the face. Gardner tells that he saw
Joe give Rick the Steroids and that he was taking them away from him. Kate asks why he didn’t
tell the police or the school about it and he tells that he was already suspended by then. Later,
Leo tells that the perfect gift for Kate is an iPad. He tells Justin to give him his credit card and
he will pick it up for him. Andrew comes into Lauren’s office with Flowers as a thank you on the
case. He says good bye to her. Joe comes into the office and Kate escorts him to the conference
room and Judge Nicastro is there. They tell that Joe is going to sign over temporary custody of
Rick to Gardner and he will avoid jail time. He signs it.

Kate visits Gardner at the football stadium and he tells that he is thankful that Kate came
through and that he is thankful that Rick is going to be away from the steroids now. He is still
suspended right now, but will get back in it. He tells that he likes watching from the sidelines.
Kate returns to her desk to find a present from Justin. She opens it and calls up Justin. She
tells that she loves her gift and tells that it is perfect. However, it is a Boat Toaster and Kate tells
that he put thought into her gift. Justin calls Leo and asks where the iPad is and Leo tells that it
is his fee. He thanks him. Kate asks Leo for some bread.
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Bo Me Once

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Thursday February 10, 2011
Writer: Linda Burstyn
Director: Anton Cropper
Show Stars: Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick), Virgina Williams (Lauren Reed), Baron

Vaughn (Leonardo Prince), Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed)
Guest Stars: Ethan Embry (Spencer Reed), Camille Sullivan (Beth), Chris Ellis (Bo

Rieser), Eddie McClintock (Bo / Bobby), Esai Morales (D.A. Aaron
Davidson), Jill Teed (Margo Harvey), John Ashton (Lou Fisher), Rob La-
Belle (Frank), Benjamin Ratner (Willie Schmidt), Conner Dwelly (Young
Beth), Crystal Dalman (Mother), Jim Shield (Big Bo), Michael Karl
Richards (Sam Balfus), Michael Sangha (Concierge), Mitchell Duffield
(Young Bo)

Production Code: FL104
Summary: Kate’s latest case involves a dispute between Chef Bo and the company

who’s going to produce his barbecue sauce. Kate soon discovers that
his assistant Beth has a lot to do with Bo’s cooking show success. In
the midst of the mediation, a person from Beth’s past appears with
demands of his own.

The scene opens with Justin coming up
to Kate and he is talking to the District
Attorney about a case. He tells that he
is in court and will get on the case, even
though he is on Kate’s boat for a barbe-
cue. Kate has Justin taste some sauces
and he tells that they are all good. He
asks what is going on with the taste
test and Kate tells that she is mediat-
ing between a food network program and

wanted to test out the sauces to see if her theory was right. Lauren calls and asks how the bar-
becue sauce mediation is going and she tells that it is fine. Kate gets off the phone and tells that
she doesn’t like Lauren. Justin tells that he has to leave and tells that her meat is burning. Kate
asks if that is a metaphor and Justin tells that her meat is really burning. Kate runs to the grill
and it tips over and falls into the water.

Kate gets to the set of the TV program and has Bo taste the sauce that Frank’s company has
made. Bo tells that Frank’s sauce was either too salty or not right in other ways. Kate tells that
she took the recipe from the case file and prepared the sauce herself. She tells that all the sauces
that Bo tasted are the same. Bo decides that it is not about the sauce at all and that it doesn’t
taste like Montana. He tells a story about how his dad used to barbecue just so people would
come over and hang out. Kate suggests that Bo has his face on the label and they use the sauce
that Frank’s company made. They reach an agreement, but Beth storms off. Back at the office,
Lauren asks if Kate is in her office and Leo tells that she is working. She tells him to tell her that
she is canceling the membership to an elite club that Teddy had and that she needs to sign some
paperwork. Leo laughs at the fact that Kate signs paperwork.

Justin meets with Sam Balfus and his lawyer and his lawyer tells that they will settle for 15
days in jail and 100 hours community service. Justin tells that he will get back to him later.
Leo goes to the set of the TV program to drop off the contracts and Kate tells that it was simple.
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A man pulls up in his truck asking for Beth. Kate asks who he is and he tells that he is Bo
Reiser, Beth’s dad. Kate is confused and tells that she will go find her. She tells Leo to rip up the
contracts because Bo isn’t who he says he is. Kate walks up to Beth and Bo arguing and Kate
tells that she knows that Bo is not who he says he is and is really Bobby. Kate tells that Big Bo is
here and wants to talk to Beth. However, Beth takes off. Bobby tells that she and her dad had a
falling out and tells that is weird because the story that he told Kate, that was Beth’s life. Bobby
tells that he was hired to front for her and he shows that he would put in an ear bud. Kate tells
that Bobby needs to talk to Frank about this.

Justin talks to the District Attorney and he tells him to file the case against Belfust a felony.
He could get 25 years to life. The District Attorney tells Justin to talk to the victim. Justin talks
to Kate about it and she tells that he shouldn’t prosecute to the fullest because it is not fair
and it is going to haunt him later. Lauren goes to the elite club and tells that she is going to
cancel her membership there. The manager escorts her to Teddy’s table and Lou Fisher is there.
He recognizes her as Teddy’s girl and tells that they are fired from being his attorney now. She
sits down and tells that it is now going to be an uncomfortable lunch. He gets up and leaves
her. Lauren runs into Kate at the office and asks what she knows about Lou Fisher. She tells
that he is Spencer’s client and tells that she has a client waiting for her. She goes into her office
and finds Beth there. Kate asks why she ran and Beth tells that the stories are all true, until he
the people left and her father started drinking and abusing her mother. Kate feels bad and tells
that her father is on his way. Bo walks in and tells that he tells that he and Beth need to get
somewhere private. He pushes Kate out of the way and grabs Beth’s arm. Kate draws a gun and
tells him to get out. He leaves.

Kate tells Leo that it was a paperweight that she aimed at Bo and Leo escorts Beth out the
back door. Later, Kate leaves the office and Bo is waiting outside. He walks up to her and tells
that he knew the gun was fake. She tells that he can’t copyright a recipe and asks what they
could do to make him crawl back into his little hole. He tells that he wants $25,000 and a piece
of what the show brings in. She tells that she will talk to Beth and get back with him. He grabs
her arm and tells that he doesn’t like her in the middle and Kate laughs and tells that she is
having a blast. In Lauren’s office, Spencer comes in and gives information on Lou Fisher and the
fact that he likes Scotch. Meanwhile, Justin meets with Margo Harvey, the woman whose house
Sam Balfus broke into. He tells that he doesn’t need to give him the harshest penalty and she
tells that Aaron, the District Attorney, told her that Justin was going to press to the fullest and
tells him to do his job.

Kate meets with Beth and tells her what her father told her. Bobby tells that maybe it is good
to pay and Kate tells that even if they paid, he would only ask for more. Kate tells that Beth
needs to stand up to her dad and Kate is going to help her. Meanwhile, Lauren visits Lou at the
club and shared great Scotch with him and plays pool with him. At the set, Kate stands in the
way of the truck of Bo and he nearly runs her over, but stops. She tells that Bo is going to have
a civilized conversation. Beth tells what she is going to do and asks what he wants. He tells her
and he tells that he will go away. He tries to hurt Beth and Bobby runs up and tackles Bo. He
kicks Bobby and Kate hits Bo with a stool. He tells that it isn’t over. Beth gets fed up with it and
tells that she wants Bo to leave. Bo tells that he is going to have to tell that she has been living a
lie and Beth tells that she is already rectifying that. The police come and arrest Bo.

At the club, Lou tells a very drunk Lauren that he is going to get a new lawyer because she is
a woman lawyer. She takes offense and tells that he is fired and that they don’t need him. She
stumbles out and Lou tells that he likes her. Justin goes into the District Attorney’s office. He
finds out that he is not happy with Justin’s filing the case as a misdemeanor. Justin tells that it
is not a fair charge and the District Attorney tells that he wanted it to be a felony. Justin points
out that the victim called the District Attorney by his first name and tells that he is there to
uphold the law and that is it. Lauren calls Kate and tells her that she is a woman and she needs
to roar. Kate can tell that she is drunk and tells that she needs to go. Lauren tells herself that
she needs to sit down. On set, Beth and Bobby talk to Frank and he tells that he is through with
doing business with them. Kate tells for Bobby and Beth to give him a week and if he doesn’t
bite, then they have a client who owns food chains around the world and would love to get in
contact.

Lauren is escorted into the office by Spencer, who found her on the sidewalk sitting down.
She tells that she hates Lou and she tells that she is keeping his business. She walks off and
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Kate meets her in the hall and asks what the call was about. She tells that Lauren was drunk.
Lauren tells that she doesn’t know what she is talking about and Kate sees that Lauren is a little
stumbling. Lauren regains her composer and walks off. Justin tells that Sanger, the drooling
attorney, was given his case that he was working on and he tells that he will work his way out of
it and everything will work out fine.
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The Two Richards

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Thursday February 17, 2011
Writer: Jan Nash
Director: Paul Holahan
Show Stars: Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed), Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince), Virgina

Williams (Lauren Reed), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick)
Recurring Role: Belita Moreno (Betty), Richard Dean Anderson (David Smith)
Guest Stars: Brian Markinson (Richard Newmire), Eileen Pedde (Marsha Newmire),

Aaron Craven (Lester Marin), Luke Camilleri (Alec Brownstein), Raugi
Yu (Ben #1), Conrad Whitaker (Ben #2), Iris Paluly (Karen Brown),
Juan Riedinger (Grant Sloss), Michael Brock (Bike Messenger), Eliza
Norbury (Woman), Yash Kapoor (Vendor), Anne-Marie Johnson (Jen-
nifer), Holly Hougham (Pretty Girl)

Production Code: FL105
Summary: An insurance company’s settlement with a man hit by a truck is Kate’s

latest mediation case but the real problem seems to reside between the
man and his wife.

The scene opens with Justin waking up
and making breakfast. Kate is there too
and she is wearing his shirt. She thanks
him for ’listening’ to her last night. Kate
tells that she is not finding anything on
David Smith, the man who got 25% of the
company. Kate opens up the curtains and
sees a naked man on the other side of the
apartment complex. Justin tells that he
knows and Kate suggests that he go talk

to the man. Justin tells that he already knows that his name is Alex Brownstien, a day trader.
Kate tells that she will go over and talk to the guy for him because of Justin’s wonderful ’listening’.
Kate gets into the office and Leo tells her that the Newmires are in the conference room along
with the insurance agent Lester Marin. She asks if he has gotten anywhere on David Smith
and he tells that he has not. She tells that she will get with the Newmires and he is to look for
information on David Smith.

Kate meets with the Newmires and Lester and asks what they are meeting about and asks
Richard to tell the story of what happened. He has Marsha retell the story of how Richard was on
the sidewalk and a truck’s side mirror hit him in the head. He tells that he had surgeries, but he
is doing great now. Lester tells that the insurance company has paid for all the medical bills and
pain and suffering. Kate tells that Lester feels that he has made a good offer, but wants to know
what is going on. Marsha explodes and tells that her husband got hit in the head by a truck and
storms out of the room. Lester tells Kate that they have 24 hours to make up their minds or the
deal is off. Kate talks to Leo and Leo tells that he found a contact to David Smith and he tells
that he is going to come in for a meeting. She tells that she will by Marsha’s office after she talks
to Justin’s naked neighbor.

She goes to Alex Brownstien’s apartment and tells that her friend across the way doesn’t like
the fact that he is naked. He apologizes and tells that he will stop. Kate calls Justin and tells that
everything is taken care of. Meanwhile, Jennifer from another law office comes over and Lauren
is polite to her until Jennifer tries to consider allowing her firm to buy out Reed and Reed. Lauren
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opens the door and thanks her for coming over. Kate visits Marsha and she apologizes for leaving
Kate’s office. She tells that Lester has given a pretty good offer. She asks what the issue is and
Marsha tells that the Richard she knew is dead. She tells inside that Richard has changed as
a person and that he is not the same man she fell in love with. Kate goes walking and finds
Richard playing drums with street performers, something the old Richard would never do. She
approaches him and he says hello. He tries to listen to her, but sees a hotdog stand. He crosses
the street in mid-morning traffic and is almost hit several times. Richard tells that if he doesn’t
act, he is going to miss the chance for life. He tells that the truck knocked the life into him.

Kate gets back to her boat and sees flowers on the stern. She calls Justin and thanks him
for the flowers. However, when Justin opens his curtains, Alex is there naked. He tells that he
wants his flowers back. Kate is waiting for Lester to come down so that she can talk to him when
two individuals argue about one stealing the other’s lunch. She mediates and tells one of the
men to make extra food and the other will pay him $9. They agree on it. Leo come in and gives
Kate a piece of paper. It is from the Law Offices of David Smith’s lawyer. It says that David Smith
is giving his 25% to Kate Reed. Lauren is overly jealous and walks away. However, Kate wants
to know the why. Kate is thinking in her office and tells that she needs to find David Smith no
matter what. Leo tells that he rescheduled the Newmires and Lester for 10. She leaves and that
she will be back by 11 and Leo tells that he will schedule it for later because he knows her.

Kate visits the home of Betty and asks for her help. However, Lauren is already there. Betty
tells that she will help them, but they need to work together on it and no secrets. They agree.
Kate gets back to the office to find Lester in the hall. Kate goes to Richard and Marsha and asks
Richard if he told Marsha about everything and he tells that he did. Kate brings in Lester to her
office where two people are waiting. One friend who knew Richard before the accident and one
who met him after the accident. The one before describes Richard as a quite person with no real
drive while the other describes him as outgoing. Marsha tells that she fell in love with the old
Richard and Richard tells that he needs a moment. Kate tells that Lester should put in more for
the fact that she lost her husband for this. She walks up to Marsha, who is shocked because
Richard told her that he is leaving her.

Kate tries to get in contact with Richard when Betty comes in and tells that she has a discon-
nected number of David Smith, but they have to wait for Lauren. She comes in and Betty shows
the number. They go up to Leo and tell that he could track down the real number and Kate tries
to have him tell her first. Lauren tells that Leo is fired if he doesn’t give it to the both of them.
He tells that he will. Kate meets with Justin and he tells that Alex is still walking around naked
and he tells that he wants to use his position and get him arrested. Kate gets a call from Leo and
she tells him to text the address to her. She goes to a hotel room and Richard answers the door.
He tells that Marsha doesn’t love him and he can tell. Kate tells that is not true, but can see that
is a little true. Later, Justin walks out on his balcony naked and calls to Alex. He sees Justin
and is offended. Justin has Kate behind the curtains telling what to say. Another neighbor sees
Justin after Alex tells that he will stop. Kate locks him outside for a little bit and then lets him
in. She tells ’How did you like them apples’. Kate walks home and stops where Richard had the
accident. She calls Marsha to meet her there tomorrow.

The next day, Marsha arrives and Kate has a picture, flowers and candles for a funeral for the
old Richard. She tells that they have lost the Richard and have to say goodbye and not hold onto
any anger. Richard comes up and Kate tells that she has separation papers and insurance. She
tells that they can pick on and get to know each other over again or pick the separation. Kate
gives Richard some money to buy Marsha some breakfast. Kate gets a phone call from Leo with
Lauren tele-conference in. Leo tells the address and then when Lauren hangs up, tells that he is
texting Kate some extra information on David Smith.

Lauren and Kate enter a bar and Kate asks for David Smith. The man at the bar tells that he
went back East and that he has a lawyer for all the information. Lauren gives him her card and
tells him to call if David shows up. They leave and Lauren gets into a cab. Kate tells that Lauren
doesn’t want to share a taxi with her and she drives off. Kate waves for a cab and tells that he
is driving good and goes back into the bar. She calls David Smith out and tells that the tattoo
on his forearm gave him away. She asks why he gave 25% back and he is silent. She realizes
that she is not going to get anything so she sits down and David realizes that she is not going
anywhere either. The episode ends.
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Believers

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Thursday February 24, 2011
Writer: Jim Adler
Director: Tricia Brock
Show Stars: Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick), Virgina Williams (Lauren Reed), Baron

Vaughn (Leonardo Prince), Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed)
Guest Stars: Currie Graham (John Marsden), Melissa Dionisio (Receptionist), De-

von Weigel (Kim), Dan Payne (Nick), Teryl Rothery (Valerie), David
Richmond-Peck (Detective Harrington), Devon Gummersall (Marcus)

Production Code: FL106
Summary: An inventor nearly commits suicide after being fired and his boss

wanting the components to his secret invention. Meanwhile, Lauren
must convince a lumberjack, to sign divorce papers with his ex-wife
now in a new marriage wanting to adopt a child. Leo is chosen to draw
for a graphic novel contest with the company sandwich girl agreeing
to be his model.

The scene opens with Kate going to an of-
fice when Justin calls and tells that she
is late to a meeting. She tells that she
thought it was later and Justin tells that
they bumped it up. It is for a seminar on
Mediation that Kate is supposed to teach.
She tells that she will give six credits to
them if they can reschedule. He tells that
it is fine. Kate meets with John, the head
of a technology company and they have a

release of a new E-Reader. However, she is there to mediate between the inventor, Marcus, and
to get the prototype of the device from him. Kate sits down with them and Marcus runs when
he hears that she can’t help him out to keep the device. They chase him to the roof where he
threatens to drop the prototype. John tells that would be stupid and then Marcus takes it to the
next level and threatens to jump himself. She tells John to call the police and starts to talk to
Marcus and convince him that jumping would be bad.

At the office, Valerie comes in and talks to Lauren. Valerie tells that Kevin and her have an
issue and Lauren tells that she can handle her issue. Valerie tells that Kevin and her want to
adopt a child, but they have no divorce paperwork because her former husband, Nick, never
filed the paperwork. Lauren tells that she will help her get the signature of Nick and asks for his
number. Valerie gives Lauren Nick’s coordinates. Kim, the sandwich girl, walks up to Leo and
asks if they are still on for later and he tells that he is going to be busy trying to draw a character
for the artist competition and tells that it is going to have to take more time than usual. She takes
a hint that Leo is not interested in her and leaves. Leo feels like he blew his chances with Kim.
Back on the roof, Kate talks with Marcus on the roof and tells that he should not be jumping
because he has a lot to offer still. Detective Harrington comes out to the roof just when Kate had
Marcus down and this causes him to go back up and make Kate tell Harrington that she is a
negotiator and almost had him. He tells that he is leaving, but will not leave entirely.

Lauren gives Leo the coordinates of Nick and he tells that he will have an address in 7 seconds
and tells Lauren to time him. He makes it in 9 seconds and tells that it is because of the slow
printer. At the roof, Kate finally gets through to Marcus and gets him to come down. He is taken
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into custody and John asks him to surrender the backpack with the prototype is. He gives his
backpack up, but there is no prototype. Marcus turns around and smiles. Meanwhile, Lauren
goes up to Nick and tells that Valerie wants to adopt but needs to have the paperwork filed. He
tells that he is a traditional man and the marriage was supposed to be ’till death do us part’.
Lauren tells that he has an obligation to end the marriage and at least to talk to his wife. Kate
and Justin meet and Kate asks about Marcus’s progress. Justin tells that he is going to jail
because he still has the prototype and he isn’t giving it up. Kate tells that she needs Detective
Harrington’s information. Leo talks to Kim, the girl with the sandwiches and tells that he loves
her sandwiches and that he meant to only tell that he was busy. She offers to ’inspire’ him and
he takes her up on the offer.

Kate goes to Detective Harrington’s office and tells that she wants to talk to Marcus. She sits
down with him and tells that she can help him, but he needs to give up the device location.
She tells that she has to make a few calls. In the hall, she sees that in another room, Detective
Harrington is listening on their interview. She goes back into the room and gives Marcus a card
that tells him to say the wrong location, but write down the right location because they are being
monitored. She asks where the E-Reader prototype is and he tells that it is in the library. Kate
asks for a contact of relatives and he writes down the location of a mail slip that is taped under
his phone at the office. She leaves to go get it. Kate goes to John’s office and tells that she is
there to see John. The secretary tells that John is not there and she goes to talk to someone.
Kate tells Leo to call the front desk. He does so and pretends to be several people so that Kate
can sneak in and grab the paper. She succeeds and leaves.

Nick goes to Lauren’s office and asks where Valerie’s husband is. Valerie tells that it is between
him and her only. Nick tells that he is not filing for divorce still and leaves. Lauren tells that they
will fight him in court and Valerie tells that there is no time for that. Leo tells Kate that Kim likes
him and has offered to be the model for his drawing, but tells that he is going to have to draw
her with bigger everything if he is going to win the contest. Kate hugs him and tells that she
likes that he is truthful and is happy that Leo has a girlfriend. Kate runs up to Justin and she is
going to use the money that he gives her to bail Marcus out of jail. She tells that she would bail
Justin out of jail if he ever was in it. He tells that she owes him. Later Kate has John come into
her office and Leo is there with an envelope. Kate reorganizes the contract that allows Marcus to
have a little bit more than what was originally and John gets the prototype in pieces.

Lauren goes back to Nick’s cabin and tells that he doesn’t have a choice but to sign the
papers. She tells that she will drag him to court and take everything. He signs the paperwork.
John comes back to Kate’s office and tells that the prototype doesn’t work. She tells that she will
talk to Marcus and John wants to call Detective Harrington on Kate and Marcus now. Kate bolts
for the elevator and Leo blocks John’s path. Kate goes up to Marcus and tells that he lied to her.
Marcus admits that he made the prototype look like it worked but it really didn’t. He tells that he
needed more time and that he panicked. Valerie is happy with Lauren’s work on getting Nick to
sign and tells that she will give Lauren a big corporation for a client. Lauren asks what happened
with Nick and her. She tells that sometimes love takes you places you have never been. Lauren
looks at a picture of Teddy and sniffs. Meanwhile, Kim enters Leo’s office and tells that she is
ready to model for her. He tells that he is going to have to take some Artistic License. She tells
that she has modeled before. She derobes and she is in a superhero outfit and Leo tells that he
is very ’inspired’.

Later, John meets Kate on the roof and tells that he will start a company without a rooftop.
Kate tells that the E-Reader doesn’t work and that is why Marcus panicked. She tells that Marcus
was willing to die for his work. She tells him not to give up on Marcus and she tells that he will
make it work. She sits down with Marcus at her office and tells that John will give him as much
time he needs and tells Marcus that he needs to talk to people about his issues. She gives Marcus
the new contract and tells that he needs a good lawyer to protect his interests. She tells that she
has faith that he will make the E-Reader. Kate meets with the D.A.’s and does her seminar. She
gives 6 CLE credits. Justin reminds Kate that she is using his new laptop and he tells her to
mediate him. She tells that he would win the computer and lose her respect if it was his way.
Her way involves them behind close doors and suddenly their phones ring. Justin tells that their
mediation is not over yet and Kate agrees with him and they answer their phones.
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Coming Home

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Thursday March 3, 2011
Writer: Jim Adler
Director: Steven DePaul
Show Stars: Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick), Virgina

Williams (Lauren Reed), Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince)
Guest Stars: Aubrey Tennant (Cyrus), Bart Anderson (Steve Karros), James Kot

(Todd), Neelam Khabra (Jolene), Ryan Booth (Security Guard), O.L.
Bramble (Bailiff), Jeffrey Bowyer-Chapman (Server), Peter MacNicol
(Immigration Judge), Christina Vidal (Sophia Penya), Ryan Kennedy
(Tim Hemmond), Steve Belford (Jeff), Carrie Ruscheinsky (Claudia
Evans), Robert Moloney (Paul Hainsley)

Production Code: FL107
Summary: What starts out as a simple financial mediation matter rapidly

switches to identity theft and then becomes an immigration issue. In
order to help a soldier, Kate must find a way to deal with an inflexible
Homeland Security prosecutor.

The scene opens with Justin at a bar
and Kate walks up to him and asks if
he is alone. He says he is meeting some-
one for a meeting. Kate plays along and
says that he could have bought her a
drink and then afterward it could lead to
something else. The waitress comes up
to them and tells Justin that their ta-
ble is ready. Justin says that he called
her down to the restaurant because it
has been six months since they separated
and he wanted to go over the details of
the divorce paperwork and other arrange-
ments. Kate gets up and walks away leav-
ing Justin confused. Kate walks into Lau-

ren’s office. Lauren is talking Mandarin to a client. She gets off the phone and says that their
client has services in the East and they have to helpful. Kate recieves a file of a friend of an
important client and says that it is only a financial mediation that she needs to do. Kate says
that she’s got it because it is simple and her life is already complicated.

She walks in the office and Tim Hemmens and Claudia Evans are there. She introduces
herself and asks what is going on with their issue. Claudia says that she has a credit card that
someone is using and they are trying to close the account, but can’t. Tim adds in that Claudia
served with him in Afghanistan and is a very good person. Kate finds out that Claudia is not
Claudia at all, but really is Sophia Peña. She used a social security number that she bought on
the street and thought that the person was dead, but it turns out that she is alive and has been
trying to use her credit, but can’t. Sophia says that she will pay back all the money; it is just that
she can’t be deported. Kate realizes that this is more than a simple financial dispute. Tim tells
that incidence where he saved Sophia’s life in Afghanistan and that she is really close to him. He
asks if they can depend on Kate and she tells them that they can. Kate walks up to Leo and asks
if he can get a hold of the real Claudia Evans on the phone. Leo tells Kate that the David Smith
files are in the archives. Kate tells Leo to go find them.
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Mr. Caros, a long time client, walks into Lauren’s office. Lauren tells him about the offer the
companies involved in his case of $5 Million paid out throughout three quarters. He doesn’t like
it and Lauren says that Mr. Caros is not going to get any better than that. He tries to lie and tell
that Teddy promised him better, but Lauren catches him in the lie and says that Teddy didn’t say
that. She says that Mr. Caros either take the deal or find a new lawyer and start from scratch.
Later, Claudia, Sophia and Kate meet together and they talk about what they can do to make
things right, but Claudia doesn’t want anything to do with it and takes Sophia’s picture. Claudia
leaves and Sophia is scared to what she will do next. Kate tells Sophia that it is not over yet. Kate
returns to her office and looks at the Divorce paperwork when Leo comes in and is covered in
dust. He tells her that he was bitten by spiders in his ear. Kate asks if he found the David Smith
file and he says that he has not. Kate gets a call from Sophia who says that they served her with
a notice from Department of Homeland Security. They are going to deport her. She says that the
attorney Paul Hainsley.

Kate meets with Paul Hainsley and he is in a hurry. Kate tells him that her client Sophia has
an issue. He says that she has no choice, but to appear. She tries to tell that Sophia was a soldier,
but Paul is still not impressed. He tells Kate to get her to the court or he’ll have Sophia arrested.
The next morning, Kate gets a call from Justin. He asks why she didn’t call him back and she
apologizes that she got tied up with a client. She says that she is going against Paul Hainsley
and Justin tells Kate that Paul helped expedite papers for the District Attorney’s nanny. Justin
apologizes to Kate for confusing her about their dinner date, but Kate tells that he doesn’t need
to be sorry because it needs to happen. She tells that she doesn’t want to talk about it and tells
that she is really happy that they are still friends.

Lauren has a morning staff meeting and says that they settled their client and now they don’t
have to worry about rumors of Reed & Reed going under. She says that Christmas is coming
early and everyone in the firm are going to get bonuses. Kate goes to Sophia and she is selling
all her things so that she can pay off Claudia. Her boyfriend, Jeff, offers to marry her, but Kate
tells him that it doesn’t work like that. Sophia says that she should just keep running, but Kate
advises against that. Sophia says that she can’t go back to Honduras. Kate tells her to walk with
her to the DHS office and it will be alright. Kate goes back to the firm and Lauren says that Kate
missed the staff meeting. Kate says that her client’s case got complicated and they are fighting
against Immigration now. Lauren says that she helped clients and it is not about what you have
it is how you use it and says that if she has an advantage, she should use it. Kate asks Leo how
the David Smith file is and Leo says that he sub-contracted the job. He is playing an online game
and says that his specialty is delegating.

Kate waits outside the office when Sophia walks up. She says that she is scared, but Kate
tells her that it is the only way to get what she wants. They walk in and immediately the officer
tells Sophia to put her hands on her head. She is considered a flight risk and is to be detained
until her court date. Kate tells Sophia that she will fix this. Kate meets with Jeff and he says
that she can’t survive in detention because she is still having nightmares of her time in Iraq.
Kate tells Jeff to get things about Sophia’s life and Character Witnesses that will testify about
her character. Leo says that Cyrus found the David Smith case file and Cyrus says that Kate will
’do’. Leo says that Kate has to go out for coffee with Cyrus and she tells Leo to read the David
Smith file. Kate reads the letter that Paul Hainsely gave her. She meets with Paul and is upset
that Sophia’s wait of 9 months until a hearing. She brings up that Paul expedited the nanny of
the District Attorney and Paul says that he will see what he can do for her and the case. Back
at the office, Kate asks Leo what he found on David Smith and he says that David Smith served
time because Teddy lost vital information that could have not given David the 12 year sentence.
Justin calls Kate and says that he told about the Nanny in confidence. She tells that she did
what she had to do and suggests they meet up, but Justin is not interested in what she says.

The next morning, Leo gets into work and Kate pulled an all nighter and Leo says that he’ll get
coffee. Paul Hainsely says that Sophia’s case has been moved up to this afternoon. This doesn’t
give Kate much time to prepare. Kate walks into Lauren’s office and asks for help. She says that
she will help, but she has to tell what she found out about David Smith. She says that Teddy
lost the evidence and Teddy gave a quarter of the estate because of that. Kate goes up to Tim
and he asks if she got Sophia out of detention. She says that she has a problem and asks if he
has something that will help. Meanwhile, Lauren is stalling in the courtroom when Kate comes
in with Tim. Lauren calls Tim to the stand and asks about the medal he got for saving Sophia.
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He tells that it was really Sophia who saved him and that she didn’t want to bring attention to
herself so they changed the story. Tim walks over to Sophia and gives her the medal. The judge
tells them that Sophia’s actions are honorable, but the facts are that she is not legal. Kate raises
her hand and says that she has taken steps to resend all of Claudia Evan’s debts and all the
debts are going to be repaid. Sophia says that she made a foolish choice. The judge rules in her
favor and says that she will be able to apply for citizenship and is free to go. Kate thanks Lauren
for her help.

Later, Kate goes to Justin’s house and asks why he has not been answering his phone. Justin
says that he is upset with her about how the relationship is going. He tells that he is tired of
making up and kissing. He says that their lives together are over and that they need to stop what
they are doing. Kate tries to convince him that she likes how things are going and doesn’t want
them to stop, but Justin says that he wants them to stop. The episode ends.
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Ultravinyl

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Thursday March 10, 2011
Writer: Blair Singer
Director: Robert Berlinger
Show Stars: Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick), Virgina

Williams (Lauren Reed), Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince)
Recurring Role: Richard Dean Anderson (David Smith)
Guest Stars: Colm Hill (Brandon Beiber), Travis Turner (Billy), Nadine Turner

(Donna), Devon Weigel (Kim), Laura Soltis (Margo Reston), Patrick
Sabongui (Roadie), Derek Morrison (Large Man), Jennifer Copping
(Sherry Beiber), Jonathan Potts (Mack Beiber), Chris Vance (Paul Shel-
ton), Chris Keeler (Man in Suit)

Production Code: FL108
Summary: The lead singer of the 1990’s band Ultravinyl needs Kate’s mediation

skills to convince his former band mates to allow their one-hit-wonder
song to be used in a commercial.

The scene opens with Justin walking up
to Kate washing the boat and listening to
a band called Ultravinyl. She says that
she is in the middle of mediation with
the lead singer over the song to license
it to a car commercial, but the others
won’t. Justin apologizes for talking to
her the way he did last night and she
says that it is no big deal because they
both said things that they didn’t mean.
A man comes up and says that Kate and
Justin have been served. The owners of
the condo they sold are suing them for
not telling them that copper piping wasn’t
installed. Kate thought it was but turns

out that the guy never installed them. He says that he tried to call the guy up and his phone and
it is disconnected. She says that she will see Justin later unless he wants to help clean her boat.
He declines.

Kate gets in and Leo has a bottle of tequila on her desk. It is from David Smith. She says
that she tried to talk to him about her father, but got nothing. She says that she has to go down
there. Lauren comes in and asks about the mediation with the music band. She says that she
is working on it and Lauren says that she has 48 hours. Kate meets with Paul Shelton and tells
him that Mac and Sherry won’t meet with them and offer their signature. Kate asks why the
urgency to try to get to band back together and he comes clean that he has blood cancer and
has 3 months to live. She is shocked at the news. He says that he wasn’t always a nice guy and
that he is not worried about dying, just dying with regret. He tells that there is one catch. Kate
cannot tell Mac and Sherry about his illness. She says that she will talk to Mac and Sherry. She
says that she will be back and Leo says that she has a gamer’s mediation at 3 o’clock. He says
that they could be a potential cash cow because they command thousands of armies that pay
$20 a month to them. She says that she has read the file and knows everything about it, but Leo
is worried.
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Kate visits Mac and Sherry and they say that they are not interested at all in signing anything
with Paul. Kate says that it is like winning the lottery for signing the contracts. Sherry says that
Mac and her took to the fame bad, but Paul was worse. Paul attacked a rodie and then at Mac.
They are public school teachers now and that life is in the past. They hear a guitar playing and
Mac tells Brandon, their son, to turn it down. Kate says that Paul has changed and asks why
they are walking away from a big payment. Brandon walks up to Kate when she leaves and tells
her to tell Paul to stay away. Kate is confused. At the office, Leo tells who he thinks is Benny
the sandwich guy that he is in the mood for Ham and Swiss sandwich. However, it is Kim who
is delivering the sandwiches today and all week. Leo is happy to see her and is nervous around
her. She apologizes that she didn’t have Ham and Swiss and Leo tells that it is not her fault. Kim
says that seeing Leo is a bonus. Leo doesn’t like how his flirting went.

Kate meet Justin at their condo and Justin’s key still works. They go inside and Justin verifies
that it is steel piping and blames Kate for not paying attention to the plumber. Kate does the
same. The lawyer that represents the owners of the condo and says that the copper pipes costs
$2,000. Kate and Paul meet with Mac and says that Brandon had a soccer game. Paul tells that
he appreciates Mac meeting him and says that he is sorry. Mac says that he knows what it is all
about and says that it is too late to have ’him’ back in his life. Paul comes clean and says that
Brandon is his son. Kate is upset and says that Paul didn’t tell her the entire truth. Paul tells
that he blew up that night because he saw Mac and Sherry kissing. He says that he lost it and is
sorry. Kate tells that they are going to tell Mac and Sherry that Paul is dying and Lauren comes
up and says that she needs to talk to Kate. In her office, Lauren says that BME are growing
impatient and want it settled by the end of the day.

Leo tells that the gamers are there and Kate finds out that she has to talk to the gamer’s
characters. Phoenix16 and DarkenNova45 are the usernames that she has to talk to. Leo shows
that Kate is a druid. Kate tells that Leo needs to get live people in her office. Kate walks out and
Paul is there. He says that Sherry and he would like Paul to have the rights to the song. Kate
tells him that is not what Paul really wants. However, Mac tells Kate that if she gives Paul the
choice, he will take the deal. Kate goes to a coffee shop and sees Paul playing. She tells him that
Mac and Sherry are going to give him the full rights to the song. But, Paul has to sign a legal
statement saying that he will never contact or try to see Brandon. Paul feels defeated, but Kate
won’t let him do it. Paul tells that he wants to give the rights to the song to Brandon and have
the money be put into a college fund. He wants the best for him. Kate goes outside and finds
Brandon outside. He doesn’t know what to do and Kate tells him to go see him, but Brandon is
too scared. He walks away angry.

Kate goes to the bar where David Smith works at and says that she wants to talk to him and
he says that he is busy. Kate says that if he wants the herpes to clear up, she needs to see him.
At the office, Kim walks up to Leo and gives him Ham and Swiss and he says that he is going
to play some World of Warcraft. She says that she will see him tomorrow and Leo says that he
is happy that she is there and not Benny. She agrees. Kate visits Justin and gives him a check
for the copper piping. She says that she doesn’t want to argue on whose fault it was. Leo talks to
Phoenix16 and DarkenNova45 and says that they are going to have meets in person. Kate talks
with Mac and Sherry and says that Paul would like to give Brandon his share and tells them not
to sign the contract. She has them sign a confidentiality agreement and then tells them that Paul
is dying and has 3 months to live. Kate gets back to the office and Lauren says that the time is
up on the mediation. Kate tells Lauren to stall. Mac and Sherry come in and Paul says that he
screwed up and doesn’t want to screw up the next three months. They sign the contracts. Kate
goes into the office of Lauren’s and says that everything is done.

Kate goes into the lobby and Brandon is there. Kate tells him to do something and says that
Paul is playing for the last time and tells him to go to the coffee shop. Kate meets with the gamers
and Phoenix16 says that DarkenNova45 buys weapons from people who have earned them and
DarkenNova45 says that Phoenix16 puts outlaws on teams. Kate can’t believe what they are
arguing and takes another tactic. She yells at them and tells that that they have no dignity. They
resolve it in a battle online. Leo is impressed and hugs her. At the coffee shop, Sherry and Mac
come to hear him sing Yeah, Yeah. Paul sees Brandon. He sings and everyone is happy. Later,
Justin goes p to Kate and says that he paid the $2,000 and says that it was his fault. Kate says
that it is her fault too. They make up. Kate goes to David Smith’s bar again and says that she
is not leaving until he talks to her. She asks who he is trying to protect and asks about the
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evidence. He shows a folder and says that he will give it to her, but tells that Teddy was a good
man. Kate takes the folder and walks out.
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My Best Friend’s Prenup

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Thursday March 17, 2011
Writer: Ben Lee
Director: Vincent Misiano
Show Stars: Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed), Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince), Virgina

Williams (Lauren Reed), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick)
Guest Stars: David Alpay (Eric Malloy), Brittany Ishibashi (Julie Chang), Clyde

Kusatsu (Mr. Chang), Richard Dean Anderson (David Smith), Conrad
Whitaker (Ben #2), Devon Weigel (Kim), Raugi Yu (Ben #1), Kaitlin Che-
ung (Young Julie), Sandy Wayne Robson (Chuck), Sean Baden (Attor-
ney #1), Taya Clyne (Flower Girl)

Production Code: FL109
Summary: An owner of martial arts dojo demands that his daughter (who is one of

Kate’s best friends) have her fiance sign a pre-nup. Meanwhile, some
of Leo’s collectible figurines end up missing.

The scene opens with Kate reading the
contents of the folder that David Smith
gave her. Justin comes by and gives Kate
her phone that she left at his office. She
says that she was looking all over for it.
Justin says that he called her phone and
found out that his nickname is the Tin
Man. Justin says that he has a heart.
Kate says that it is only a nickname, but
Justin is still upset. Justin gets a call and
tells that he will be in a meeting and won’t
be able to be reached. Kate gets to the of-
fice and Julie, a long time friend, is there.
Kate says congratulations about the en-
gagement. Eric, Julie’s fiancé gives Kate

her bridesmaid dress to be fitted. Meanwhile, Lauren goes over the prenuptial agreement with
Joseph, Julie’s father, and asks if it is going to be good. Joseph says that his daughter knows
him. They meet and Lauren presents the agreement. However, at the mention that Eric gets
nothing of the family business ever, Julie rips up the contract. Lauren tells Kate to fix it.

Kate talks to Julie and Eric in her office and Kate suggests that Joseph has cold feet about the
wedding. She says that Joseph is going ruin it. She says that she has dreamed of her wedding
and Joseph is tossing Eric off and beating him up. Kate asks what Joseph’s problem is with Eric
and Julie says that he doesn’t trust Eric and thinks that he is going to try and take the company
away. Kate says that she will go talk to him. Kate goes to the Taekwondo Studio and Kate talks
to Joseph about how Joseph gathered an audience to hope it would blow off the engagement.
Joseph says that he doesn’t trust Eric and that he knows people. Kate tells that she does too
and she asks him if she can prove that Eric is a nice guy, then will he consider a new prenuptial
agreement. He says that he will consider it. Meanwhile at a basketball court, Justin talks to his
co-workers and says that he has jersey with nicknames written on them. For one of the players
with the nickname ’Pass It’, he is not happy with the nickname. Justin tells him that it is only a
nickname, but he tells it is fine, but it is clearly not.

At Leo’s office, Leo realizes that one of his figurines are missing. He asks the two Bens if they
have seen his ’Scary Girls’ figurines and they tell that they have not seen his ’dolls’. Leo corrects
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them and says that they are vinyl figures, not dolls. Leo tells Kate and she tells that is why they
put away their toys. She tells him to close the door. She tells Leo that her father founded Reed
& Reed on embezzled money from David Smith in June 1980. She tells Leo to shred it. She asks
him also to do a background check on Eric. The next morning, Leo shows that Eric’s mother is
still alive and not dead like he said. She tells Eric and says that he needs to tell Julie about this.
Eric says that his mother got sick and he took care of her all the time. However, his mother got
Dementia and he had to put her in a nursing home. He is afraid that she is going to leave him
and Kate tells him that it is her decision.

Kate meets with Justin and tells about the $100,000 to start the firm. Justin says that it is
not the first time Teddy let her down. Kate sees the jersey that Justin gave Chuck and he says
that he forgot his. Justin says that he is not going to say sorry and Kate says that it is just a
nickname and Justin agrees. Kate brings up the fact that Tin Man is just a nickname too. Leo
goes into Lauren’s office and tells that he wants her to sign off on a form allowing him access to
the security tapes to see who took his vinyl figures. She says to allow security handle it. Kate and
Eric go to the Taekwondo Studio and Eric tells Kate about his mother being alive. Joseph sees
them that they are arguing and Kate tries to stop Joseph from interfering. He tells Eric to get out
of there. Kate asks if Eric is going to allow Joseph to boss him around. Eric approaches him and
tells that he loves Julie. Joseph pushes Eric and Kate reacts and punches Joseph in the nose.

Lauren comes up to Leo’s desk and gives a copy of the security tape. He pops in the CD.
Joseph comes to the office and tells Lauren that she needs to keep Kate in line and says that she
is fired. At the basketball court, Justin talks to Chuck and says that he is sorry if he offended
him. Chuck says that the nickname is no problem and he goes out to practice. Kate is getting
fitted for her dress when Lauren comes and talks to her about hitting Joseph. She says that she
is going to take care of it and she doesn’t have to worry. She practices her taekwondo moves and
falls. She says that she needs to practice. Kate looks at the studio’s website and sees Julie. She
says that she needs files for a meeting with their new law firm. Kate tells that they need to talk
and they go to her office. Julie says that she wanted to prove to her father that she can make it
on her own. Kate says that they can’t always do what their fathers want. Julie realizes that she
loves Eric and asks her to set up a meeting.

Eric, Kate and Julie go to the taekwondo studio and Kate walks up to Joseph. Meanwhile, Leo
is on the phone with a messaging service and he is threatening them that he will do everything.
Kim walks up and shows that she had the figures and says that Leo wanted to go to the artist
convention and she did it for him and got them signed for him. He thanks her and invites her to
lunch. He says that he will call her. He says that now his figures are worth a fortune and now
he has to lock them up. Kate talks to Joseph and says that Eric loves Julie and has redone the
website for them. Kate says that Eric wants to help when he can. Joseph says that when Julie
was a child, she couldn’t block a punch and he pictures Julie’s wedding of him not being able to
let go of her. He walks up to her and hugs her.

Later at the wedding, Kate and Justin are off drinking beer and Justin says that he apologized
to Chuck and tells that he has a heart. They see Julie and Eric dance and Justin asks Kate to
dance. They talk about how their wedding went and how crazy it was. Justin and Kate look at
each other and Justin has second thoughts of dancing and walks away. Kate is sad and watches
Julie and her new husband dance.
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Bridges

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Thursday March 24, 2011
Writer: Jan Nash, Michael Sardo
Director: Peter Markle
Show Stars: Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick), Virgina

Williams (Lauren Reed), Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince)
Recurring Role: Gerald McRaney (Judge David Nicastro), Richard Dean Anderson

(David Smith)
Guest Stars: Roman Podhora (Goren Polvlek / Croatian Vice-Consul), Scott Hol-

royd (Pete Marshall), Kathleen Gati (Renada), Olivia Steele-Falconer
(Veronika), Justin Doran (Security Guard), Joe Cortese (Danny
Sabotino), Lou Casal (Ralph Sabotino), Colin Lawrence (Lawyer
Buddy), Camille Atebe (Officer Vandorn)

Production Code: FL110
Summary: One day in the life of Kate: prevent an international incident at the

Croatian Embassy and mediate between two litigious brothers before
her nemesis, Judge Nicastro, throws her in jail – all while bracing
herself for the possibility of some major personal changes.

The scene opens with Kate talking on the
phone with someone. She gets frustrated
and hangs up the phone and throws a ba-
nana peel in the trash next to the wrap-
pings of a home pregnancy test. She goes
to Justin’s office and he is reading his
speech to her. However, Kate is some-
where else and is not paying attention to
Justin. He sees that she is not paying at-
tention and she tells that she is thinking
of something else and tells that he is go-
ing to do a great job with what he is doing.
She tells that it is going to do the best he
can do. She asks what is going on with
Kate and she ignores his suspicions she

tells that she has to go. Kate waits for Judge Nicastro and he asks if it is the End of Days. Danny
and Ralph Sabatino are the mediation that he needs and says that it is about Parking Spaces
and shows the files that have made their way into his courtroom. He tells that she has until
tomorrow. She tries to get an extension, but he tells that she can do this.

Kate calls Leo and says that he has to give the Sabatino brothers some coffee and other
things that will make them happy. She is stopped by Goran Pavlek, an employee to the Croatian
Embassy. He tells that he needs her help and says that one of their citizens wants the girl to
return to Croatia and the American parent doesn’t want her to go. He says that he doesn’t want
it to go public and says that his car is at her disposal. She agrees. They arrive and Kate tells that
it isn’t going to turn into an international incident. However, the girl’s father is being escorted
outside. She talks to Pete Marshall and he says that Nikka is the girl that is involved and he says
that Renata, her grandmother, wants her to go to Croatia. He tells Kate that he isn’t the biological
father of Nikka, but he was in the middle of the adoption paperwork with his wife, but then she
died. Pete tells that he was there for Nikka and says that Renata loves her, but he is Nikka’s
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father. Kate tells that they are going to resolve this. Leo calls Kate and tells that the Sabatino
brothers are there and Kate tells him to keep them there. He agrees to keep them there.

Kate meets with Renata and Veronika and Renata tells that Veronika belongs with her and
her family who knew her mother. She tells that she has to do what she thinks is best. Meanwhile,
Leo is trying to keep the Sabatino brothers happy and gets a call. He tells that he will be right
back. Leo goes out to find David Smith in the office. He offers that he go to the lobby. Lauren
comes up to him and asks if he has some new information. He says that he is there for Kate
and Lauren realizes that he is David Smith. She asks him to come to her office and he tries to
tell that he is there for Kate only, but Lauren says that he is violating his parole with a liquor
license. He follows her. Meanwhile, Kate tries to stop Pete from entering the Consulate and Kate
pulls the fire alarm to stop him from going, but turns on the sprinklers too as well. She talks to
the fire Chief and he gives her a ticket. She gives it to Pete. Veronika comes out with Renata and
he tries to get through. Kate tells that they are trying to get a resolve. Meanwhile, Leo has the
Sabatino brothers play a bored game and tries to resolve their issue. Kate takes Pete to Justin’s
acceptance speech and gets the end of it. Justin asks why she even bothered and she tells that
she has been busy. She asks why she missed it and Kate reveals that she is pregnant. Justin is
shocked and Kate walks away.

Kate arrives at the office and Lauren says that she needs to talk. Kate tells that she doesn’t
have time for her and that she is very busy. She goes into the Sabatino brothers and they tell that
Danny Sabatino painted the parking lot lines to their business and Ralph repainted them so that
he could fit his car into it. Kate tries to mediate, but finds it impossible. She leaves the room and
tells Leo that they can’t be mediated. However, she tells him not to allow them to leave. She takes
Pete back to the Consulate and sees that the police are there. Kate asks why and Goran tells
that Veronika ran away. Pete goes into a room and tells that it is all Renata’s fault that Veronika
ran away. Kate silences them and asks where Veronika would go. Pete starts to tell all the places
that she would hang out and names her friends and facebook status. Kate is impressed that Pete
knows her so well whereas Renata doesn’t. Leo tries to call Judge Nicastro about an extension,
but he tells Leo to tell Kate to just get it done.

Justin calls Kate and tells that they need to talk about what she said and she agrees, but it
has to wait. Justin thinks that Kate is blowing him off again and hangs up the phone. Meanwhile,
Lauren meets with David Smith and tells that his share was flagged in Probate and that she is
offering to buy him out. Kate, Renata and Pete find Veronika, but the police officer tells that
Veronika is only asking for Kate. She walks up to Veronika and Veronika tells that Pete and
Renata are forcing her to choose and she doesn’t want to have to. Kate takes them all to her
office and tells Veronika to hang out with Leo. She asks where the Sabatino brothers are and Leo
tells that they are gone because he solved their issue. He gives her a piece of paper and tells that
Leo is amazing. Pete and Renata begin arguing and Kate tells that they need to wait for her and
start to think what is best for Veronika. Kate goes to the Sabatino brothers and tells that Danny
is going to be able to repaint the lines and Ralph is going to be able to pick his spot first. They
agree and it stays out of court. Kate gets the news from the doctor’s office regarding the results
of the pregnancy test.

Kate gets back to the office to find that Pete and Renata still have not found a resolve and tells
that Veronika is a confused girl that needs them to both come to a conclusion that will help them
both. As she leaves, Renata has a level head and says that Pete really does love Veronika. Lauren
tells that she is going to talk to Kate now and she obliges. She sits down and Lauren tells that
she is done with her petty stuff. Kate tries to leave and Lauren says that she is the managing
partner in the firm and Lauren tells that Kate is fired. Kate tells that she is the Reed in Reed &
Reed. She tells that she is prepared for this moment and tells Kate to pack up her stuff. Leo tells
that David Smith left her a note and tells that Justin is in her office. Kate tells that she is not
pregnant. Justin walks away and tells that it is dangerous being in a relationship with her. She
gets emotional and Justin says that he was coming in to tell that he wanted to get back with her,
but now he doesn’t know. She cries and Leo asks if he can do anything and she tells that she is
going home. On her way out of the office, Goran goes up to Kate and thanks her that his bridge
is still whole and she tells that is what she does, she builds bridges.

Later, Kate tells that the Sabotino brothers are not coming in and he tells that she isn’t going
to jail. He tells her well done. Kate is melancholy and Judge Nicastro sees it. He says that Teddy’s
shadow is not gone and says that he still casts his shadow with Kate. Kate gets ready to go out
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to sea with her father’s ashes and she tries to start the boat. Leo comes up and asks if she is
going sailing. He tells that she needs a permit and tells that he will mail the application. She has
trouble starting the boat and says that it is better this way because she doesn’t sail. Leo tells
that he is going to pack up his office and Kate tells that she is going to be back. The episode ends
with Kate shouting ’I’ll be back!’
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Satisfaction

Season 2
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Friday March 16, 2012
Writer: Peter Ocko
Director: Anton Cropper
Show Stars: Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick), Virgina

Williams (Lauren Reed), Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince), Ryan John-
son (Ben Grogan)

Guest Stars: Esai Morales (District Attorney Aaron Davidson), Mark Moses (Bob Ma-
honey), Andrea Brooks (Emma Childs)

Production Code: FL201
Summary: Kate doesn’t stay fired for long when she returns to work and imme-

diately mediates a case between a former employee and corporation
whose working conditions might be the reason for the man’s cancer.
Reed & Reed’s finances are on shaky ground and Kate and Justin’s
relationship is up in the air.

The scene opens with Kate sitting in a bar
where a guy walks up to her and wants
to buy her a drink. But she asks for a
check and is about to leave. She tells the
guy that its been a while that someone
has offered her a drink; and also that
she is about to get divorced. She tells the
guy that she is a school teacher. Well, the
guy doesn’t manage to hook Kate and she
leaves. Next, Kate reaches the office... or
let us just say, she returns to the office.
Just then a girl comes up to her and asks
her if she was the mediator. She yes, she
is! The girl has come with her grandfa-
ther, Sam, and he was working with Man-

waring where they knowingly exposed him to harmful chemicals that got him sick. Now they want
the company to pay 3 million dollars.

Sam ridicules this idea but his granddaughter is insistent. Sam says that those guys were
his friends and that they raised their kids together. But Emma thinks that he is from a different
generation and so he doesn’t understand about suing people. Just then Lauren walks in and is
surprised to see Kate. She asks her what she is doing in the office as she had been fired. Kate tells
her that since her brother has given her the proxy for his shares; it makes her an equal partner
in the firm Kate tells Lauren that if she buys off her shares then she is ready to go. Lauren
tells her that there was no money and she can barely pay the salaries. Kate is shocked to learn
this. Well there is another one for her; Leo is now Lauren’s assistant. Bob who is representing
Manwaring comes in and updates Lauren about Sam’s case.

Bob wants it handled quickly and quietly and that is why he opted for Reed and Reed. Lauren
also wants Bob’s organization to partner up with Reed and Reed. Bob tells her to handle this
situation and he will talk about it. Just then Bob sees Kate and wants her to take this up. Kate
is happy to and Lauren tells her not to mess it up. Bob and Kate go to meet Sam and his lawyer.
And guess who do we meet?... the guy from the bar... Ben Grogan. They are surprised to see each
other. Well they start their talk. Ben puts forth that the company is facing a 53 million suit which
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has the same facts as their case does and also that Sam is entitled for compensation. Kate asks
Sam what it that he wants out of all of this is. Sam says that Man Wearing gave him his wages
and pension on time. But Ben adds that they also gave him tumor.

Kate tells Sam and Emma that their claim is nothing but a side bet other than the bigger 53.
Kate is sure that Bob would make an offer as he does not know what the outcome of the bigger
case would be. Bob says that the final number would be 350. Kate tells Sam that the company
is paying him to go away. She thinks that Sam deserves an honest opinion. Sam says that if the
company didn’t do anything wrong, he doesn’t want the money. Sam says he wants to know the
truth and so he wants a trial. Just then Leo tells Kate that Justin got beaten up and is in the
hospital. She leaves. She reaches the hospital and meets Justin. Justin has a broken rib. Kate
asks him why things didn’t work out between them. She is wondering whether it was all her
fault. Justin tells her that it was the thousand little things that both of them did.

He tells her that it is the best for them to move on. Kate tells him that she still loves him a
little. But thanks to the morphine button she pushed earlier, Justin dozed off. Kate comes back
to the office. She is still cross with Leo. Leo tells her that she wanted me to keep his job, and
so becoming Lauren’s assistant was the best bet he could go with. Kate asks him why she can’t
move on. Why does always keep coming back to this place. Next, we see that Ben reaches on
Kate’s boat and tells her that she needs to get the settlement back on the table. He tells her that
he is surprised she lives on the boat and doesn’t have a car. He says that people should never
trust the first impression. She tells Ben that she lives on that boat because it is her father’s and
that he is dead. They reach the courtroom.

They meet a man from the jury who was excused by the judged. They tell him that they know
someone who is involved. He tells them that he cannot talk about the case as the judge was
very specific about his orders. Kate tells Leo that the guy was excused because he had gone to a
washroom for the regular people rather than to the one meant for the jury. In the washroom he
overheard one of the plaintiff’s attorneys telling that one of the witnesses wasn’t going to testify
and so then he was upset. It seems that there was a memo addressed to George Alders stating
about the problem, and it seems that after that George went on to become the CEO. So now they
are waiting to see if they get the name from the witness list. Lauren comes into the room and
learns that Ben and Kate are working together to screw Bob to the wall.

Lauren wants to talk to Kate. She tells Kate that she needs to apologize to Bob as this was
the only chance they had to have Bob’s company sign up as partners. She tells Kate that she
needs her help in this situation. They meet bob. He tells them that when Teddy died, Reed and
Reed lost all its value. The only thing left was the building. Bob says that his firm would buy over
Reed and Reed. This came as a surprise to both the women. Kate is angry, throws her drink on
him and leaves. And for the first time Lauren agrees with Kate and tells Bob that his partnership
wouldn’t work and also that she will find a way to bring the firm back. Meanwhile Kate meets
George and lies to him that her mother worked at his factory.

She tells him that she was lunch buddies with his assistant. George is pleased to see her and
tells Kate to say a hello to her mother. But Kate tells him that she died of cancer 15 years ago.
Kate meets George’s assistant, Loraine Brody. Loraine tells Kate that she remembers about the
memo. She tells Kate that she is not sure whether George really knew about the problem or not.
She says that she saw a memo and put it on his desk. She says that whatever she remembers
today wouldn’t really matter. She tells her that it was she who had destroyed the memo and all
the carbon copies. She tells Kate that it wasn’t George who told her to destroy the memo. Next
Kate asks Leo if he could arrange for a typewriter from the 70’s. She then meets George at the
golf course. George tells her that he knows who she is. So they skip their hellos and Kate shows
him a carbon copy of the memo.

He tells her that he doesn’t remember any memo of that sort. She tells her about his assistant
Brody. Just then Sam walks up towards them. Kate leaves both of them alone for them to talk.
Sam only wants to know the truth. Kate, Ben and Leo are watching the two men talk, when they
see that Sam punches George in his face and walks off. Sam thanks Kate and says that he wants
to go home. Kate meets George again and tells him that Loraine is sick as well. She tells him that
Bob knew about Loraine’s infidelity and so she had to destroy the document. George maintains
that there was no document destroyed. Loraine was having an affair with George. Kate tells him
that he can take a stand or Loraine would do it for him.

George is ready to testify that he knew about the memo and the problem with the chemical
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the workers were exposed to. Next, we see that Ben is the new partner of Reed and Reed. Kate
meets Justin at his office and tells him that they should give their relationship one more chance.
Justin agrees. But he also confesses that he slept with another woman while they were married
and when things were at its worst. Kate is furious and storms out of his office. Kate is sitting
with Leo on the shore telling him about Justin. She tells him that she knows she needs to move
on; but she is feeling stuck. Just then her boat blows up and Leo has always been warning her
to fix the stove!!

39



Fairly Legal Episode Guide

40



Fairly Legal Episode Guide

Start Me Up

Season 2
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Friday March 23, 2012
Writer: Rob Fresco
Director: Andy Wolk
Show Stars: Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick), Virgina

Williams (Lauren Reed), Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince)
Guest Stars: Barry Shabaka Henley (FBI Agent Donovan), Mark Margolis (Ian Saun-

ders), Sarayu Rao (Allison Kurts), John Brotherton (FBI Agent Stan
Hughes), Kavan Smith (Jesse Willis)

Production Code: FL202
Summary: Justin asks Kate to negotiate a deal between the FBI and a local hos-

pital. The case seems simple until Kate discovers another patient was
bumped from the donor list to accommodate the FBI.

The episode begins with Leo on the
phone, describing the way Kate’s boat
blew up the previous night. And our dar-
ling Kate has to sleep at the office. Leo
tells her that Justin called and that he
would be at the office in 20 minutes. She
thinks that he is coming to boast about
his extra marital conquest; but Leo tells
her that Justin wanted a mediator and
hence the visit. Ben is carrying a new
lamp to the office, and it breaks. Just
then he meets Justin. After a quick in-
troduction, he goes in to meet Kate. Kate
is still getting dressed and he helps her
zip up her dress. He tells her that he got
a call from the FBI the last night. Two
agents would be escorting a person, due

for medical surgery and Justin had set up the meeting. He tells her that wanted to negotiate a
liability waiver for the surgery. Allison is representing the hospital. She tells him that she would
take the case for Allison.

She is still upset with what Justin did and he apologizes. He tells her that it was just one
night that he slipped. But she is still upset. Allison enters the room and notices the tension in
the air. Allison tells her about the case. She tells her that its some ’John Doe’ VIP, who wants
the hospital to cover the liability exposure and that’s how much she can reveal at the moment
for national security reasons. Next, they go to meet the two FBI agents. Meanwhile, Lauren is
talking to Ian, an established fashion designer, who runs a firm, and he wants her to take up
his case. One of his former employees, Jenny Chang, back-stabbed him and set up a new shop;
stealing 14 of his employees. He tells her that Jenny quit a year ago and then last week she set
up her shop. He wants her punished as it is very embarrassing.

Lauren assures him that once she opens a stern letter on Reed and Reed, they would collect
damages and will have her apologize publicly. But he tells her that the opposing counsel is Ben
Grogan and that when he signed the partnership with Reed and Reed, he brought in all his clients
with him. Jenny Chang was his client. She tells him that she will talk to Ben and try to convince
him. Next, Kate tells the FBI agents that they need to give her some information, if something

41



Fairly Legal Episode Guide

needs to be worked out. But they don’t disclose anything. As she walks out of the office building,
she sees a man arguing with Allison. Kate knows that it is about the case, and she wants Allison
to talk her about it. But she doesn’t. Next, Lauren meets Ben and Jenny Chang. He tells Lauren
that they are filing suit against Ian Saunders. He tells Lauren that Jenny had done whatever se
did as her hobby; an expensive one maybe; and abiding by the non-compete clause, she set up
her items for sale after 367 days after she left.

Next, Kate meets with the doctor who is supposed to do the surgery, Ted Laventhol . Kate
then meets the guy who she saw arguing with Allison, Jessie. He tells Kate that his wife, Roxy
is dying because of some liver disease and that they wanted to do a transplant. After waiting for
two and a half years, last night, the hospital calls them and tells them that they found a match.
They checked in but the next morning the hospital tells them that its not going to happen. Jessie
is upset. His wife got the liver disease after having his initials tattooed on her wrist and the
needless weren’t sterilized. Kate talks to Laventhol. He tells her that the donor organ is going
to go to another patient. He tells her that the ’powerful’ patient can be stable for another year
without the transplant but Roxy doesn’t have that kind of time.

The doctor tells Kate that whatever the resolution is, needs to be done quickly as the liver is
viable for the next 5 hours. She sees Agent Hughes, standing outside the room. She calls him
and asks him to meet her and Allison at the cafeteria. He leaves for the cafeteria. She sneaks
into the VIP’s room. She meets him and tells him that there is a young woman who needs the
organ more than he does. He says something, and as she bends forward to hear him clearly, he
grabs her neck. We see that he is handcuffed. Just then Agents Donovan and Hughes rush into
the room. Kate tells Hughes that she knows that the VIP is a prisoner and she wants to know
what the deal was. Donovan asks her to steer clear from the FBI business. Meanwhile, Ian is at
the office and Lauren has a suggestion that Reed and Reed can represent both parties; but only
if Ian agrees. But Ben disagrees.

Lauren calls Kate and tells her that she has a problem with Ben. Kate tells her that she will
talk to Ben. Meanwhile, Ben is making Leo runs errands for him and Leo doesn’t appreciate this.
Kate tells Justin that he needs to do something, as Roxy played by the rules and now she is
about to lose her life. Kate tells Ben that Ian has been their client for 15 years and was a good
friend of her dad. They don’t want to lose him. Ben tries to explain that Ian’s numbers having
been dropping but Jenny is warming up. Reed and Reed require income producing clients and
so taking Jenny’s case is more beneficial for the firm. Just then Jessie calls Kate telling her that
the hospital is discharging Roxy and he needs help. Justin meets the FBI agents. The agents tell
him that Moto, worked with the mob and could help the FBI to give them information about the
arm dealers in New York.

He is ready to testify; but for a price. Justin says that it is not a great idea to keep a bad
guy alive and sacrifice the life of an innocent citizen. Donovan tells him that Moto’s testimony
can save a lot of lives. They leave. Kate arrives at the hospital and tells Allison to keep Roxy for
the night. Allison agrees. She also tells Kate about the generous donation Jessie made to the
hospital. Kate is shocked to hear this. She confronts the couple about this. Just then Justin
calls and tells Kate that it is over. Kate reaches the office and arranges a meeting, where all three
partners of the firm could sit together and arrive at a decision about Ian’s case. Kate agrees with
Ben’s decision and Lauren is upset about it. Kate is discussing Roxy’s case with Leo. Leo asks
her to take a stand. And she stands by Roxy. The duo dig deeper into Moto’s history, and find
out that he has one charge that is outstanding. Kate tells Justin that Moto is still a wanted man
in California.

Justin makes arrangements and walks into the hospital with two cops. He tells the FBI agents
that Moto is still a wanted man and so he needs to be transported. Moto is arrested and it would
be until next day if the warrant has to be washed off. Till then the organ goes to the next patient
on the list. Next, Lauren meets Ian and tells him that it is the best for both of them to part ways.
Ian is furious and tells Lauren that he will see her in court. Meanwhile they are transporting
Moto, and the agents will have to do a lot of explain as Moto wouldn’t testify now. But our
brilliant Kate gets to what she does the best; and strikes a deal with Moto and he is ready to
testify!!

Roxy is taken into the operation theater. Finally her wait is over. Justin wants to make a fresh
start; and Kate has signed the divorce papers! Kate meets Lauren to give her the boat’s insurance
papers. Lauren tells her that she could stay over at her place instead of checking into a hotel.
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Kate agrees. Staying under the same roof; they would definitely ’set the house on fire’.
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Bait and Switch

Season 2
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Friday March 30, 2012
Writer: Joanna Johnson
Director: Ken Girotti
Show Stars: Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick), Virgina

Williams (Lauren Reed), Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince), Ryan John-
son (Ben Grogan)

Recurring Role: Gerald McRaney (Judge David Nicastro)
Guest Stars: Timothy V. Murphy (Captain Maiken), Tahmoh Penikett (Mark Elli-

son), Ben Cotton (Dave Tildon), Kurt Max Runte (John), Libby Osler
(Becka Maiken), Fulvio Cecere (Attorney Donhill), Greg Kean (Attorney
Epstein)

Production Code: FL203
Summary: Judge Nicastro orders Kate to mediate an insurance dispute between

a fishing boat Captain and a deckhand who suffered a debilitating
accident, and suggests that Lauren begin dating.

The scene opens with Kate rushing to
the Judge’s office. Nicastro updates her
with the case she has to settle imme-
diately. It is about commercial fishing,
where a deckhand amputated his arm
while catching the fish and wanted to col-
lect his favors. But the Captain of the
ship claims that the deckhand was high
on drugs. And hence they need some-
one to mediate this case and Kate is on
it. Just then Justin walks in. he tells
her that he has received the decree and
wants to talk about it. But Kate does not
want to. Leo calls and tells her that the
guys had arrived and Kate asks him if he
knows anything about the Maritime Law.
She arrives at the office and Leo updates

her about the Maritime law. She meets her clients. She asks Captain the reason why he thinks
that the deckhand was high on that day.

The lawyer tells her that blood samples were taken on the boat and it proved positive on
drugs. The Owen’s lawyer tells Kate that the people on the deck had given him drugs for the
pain. But the Captain’s lawyer tells Kate that there is a signed affidavit from the old deckhand
that he saw this guy taking ’dust’, the street name for opium. But the deckhand’s wife claims
that he has been sober for a year and Dave, the old deckhand would say anything to keep his
job. Kate asks the captain, if he has something to say; but he says nothing. We then learn that
the captain is the deckhand’s father. The captain tells his son, Owen, that if he wants a piece of
him, then he would meet him in court. Owen’s lawyer tells Kate that she has 24 hours to get the
captain for the next mediation session; else they will go to court. Next, Kate goes to the boat to
meet the Dave, the old deckhand. She asks him about Owen.

He tells her that Owen was an addict and that he got away with it for a long time. She wants
to know as to why he was so sure that it was drugs that Owen took and not something else. Dave
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tells her that Owen had offered it to him. he said that he did not mention this in his affidavit as
it slipped his mind. She leaves and arrives at the office. She tells Ben and Leo that all this is not
about the money but a grudge. Ben tries convincing her otherwise. She tells Leo to check what
the other deckhands do in their off season and as Ben has done his homework, he tells her that
they drink. They reach the bar. Kate wants to go alone and Ben tells her that he would come
along. She finds it funny that Ben is going to protect her. She buys a bottle of tequila and goes to
a man nearby playing darts and asks him if he wants to share the drink. She tells him that she
knows Owen. He tells her that she was Becca’s friend. Meanwhile, at the bar, Ben sees a picture
of a guy with Owen.

He asks the bartender about that boy. Just then Dave enters and tells the guy that Kate is a
lawyer. Kate tells Dave that John told her about something that happened last season. It seems
that Owen got someone killed. They get angry and ask her to leave. Just then Ben intervenes. A
brawl ensues. Kate tells Ben that Owen got someone killed, but Ben on the other hand knows
who... his own brother Zack. A bit of an attitude and 100 bucks, Ben got that out of the bartender.
And Kate realizes that this was the reason the captain thought that Owen got what he deserved
as he got his own brother killed. She decides to talk to the captain and goes to his place to meet
him. he tells her that Zack drowned as it was his first season on the boat. It was Owen job to look
out for his brother but he didn’t as he was high. He then tells her that John had taken Owen’s
blood on the boat and that it tested positive for drugs.

She asks him that if he had been tested positive for drugs, then why he took Owen back on
the boat this time. The captain tells her he thought that being responsible for his brother’s death,
would keep Owen off drugs. Next, she meets Owen. He tells her that he was not high when Zack
died and he didn’t tell her because no one believed him. He tells her that he can’t explain the
previous report and how he tested positive; but he admits that it was his fault that Zack died.
He tells her the story of what happened that night and how Zack did what he did to prove his
toughness to his dad. On hearing the story, Kate tells Owen that he had told his brother to stay
below as he was new in the job but Zack didn’t listen and hence ended up losing his life. So there
is no need for Owen to blame himself. At the office, Justin sends flowers for Kate and tells her
that he is sorry and wants to have their baby. She needs to figure out a way to find the truth as
she feels that Owen isn’t lying and the blood reports talk against him.

Suddenly, Kate finds out that the truth isn’t in the blood tests but the blood types. The blood
types on both the reports don’t match. She goes back to the boat and meets John; the guy from
the bar she shared the tequila with. She tells him that he could be convicted for falsifying reports
and manslaughter. She tells him that the blood samples he had sent for testing did not belong
to Owen, but to Zack. Zack was high the night he drowned and John knew it; as he was the one
who gave him the drugs. He tells her that he was only trying to help Zack as Zack got hurt earlier
that day and John gave him the drugs only to relieve Zack’s pain. Kate tells John that he should
have known better as Zack was a green horn and didn’t know about a lot of things. Kate tells
him that he had switched the blood samples and proved that Owen was high. John admits and
tells her hat he did so to keep his job; or else the captain would never let him work on that boat
again. Kate tells him that had ruined a lot of lives in this bargain.

More than anything he ruined the relationship between a father and son when they needed
each other the most. While all this is going on; Lauren is dealing with a case where a widowed
wife has to clear her debts. She didn’t want to let go off her husband’s antique cars as those were
the only memories that were left of him. Lauren tried to defend this client. But Judge Nicastro
tries to explain to her that she is defending the clients as she feels the same way about Teddy and
is not ready to let go. In the court, while defending the case, Lauren realizes that what Nicastro
told her was true. Later, she meets the Judge in his office and has brought lunch for him. She
tells him that she has spoken to her client and she is ready to sell the cars. The Judge tells her
that she need not be concerned with what people think and that she should let go off her past
and move on.

We see that Kate is sitting and having a discussion with the Captain, Owen, and his wife
Becca. She tells them that John has confessed and the DA will decide how to charge him. Also,
Dave has withdrawn his affidavit. He had said that because John had lied to him that Owen was
high. Now, the captain knows everything and also that Owen wasn’t responsible for Zack’s death.
Owen does not want any settlement. He only wants medical cure and lost wages; but then that
he wants his father’s forgiveness. And that is given. Alongside, Kate forgives Justin for cheating
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on her. And Lauren goes on a date. A Happy Ending.
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Shine a Light

Season 2
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Friday April 6, 2012
Writer: Jamie Pachino
Director: Allan Kroeker
Show Stars: Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick), Virginia

Williams (Lauren Reed), Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince), Ryan John-
son (Ben Grogan)

Guest Stars: Kevin Weisman (Danny Martin), Tom Amandes (Mitch), Kelly Hu (Ly-
dia), Michael Benyaer (Corporate Attorney), Rick Peters (Carl), Tay-
lor Dylan Wegner (Danny’s Son), Robyn Ross (Danny’s Wife), Reese
Alexander (Security), Ian Edwards (Bartender)

Production Code: FL204
Summary: Kate mediates a dispute over a severance package for an employee

fired from an aeronautics company. Lauren and Ben argue over how
to handle a settlement offer.

The scene opens with Lauren waking up
Kate; reminding her of her ten o’clock ap-
pointment. She is disappointed to find
Lauren’s fridge stashed with ONLY health
food. How can someone live without waf-
fles... Kate thinks so! She reaches office.
Leo and Kate hear Lauren talk to a man
in her office and it is Ben. Lauren tells
Kate that Ben had not informed his client
about a two hundred and fifty thousand
dollar settlement offer and now, three
days before the trial; the client is suing
Reed and Reed for the two hundred fifty
thousand plus damages. Ben tells them
that he didn’t the client as he was sure
that the client would have taken it. But
Ben tells him that he could get his client

twenty times more from a trial. But Lauren wants to fix an appointment with Carl Redmayne.
Kate is supposed to meet Grantham Pace Aeronautics. One of the high level managers was

down sized with two years in his contract. The lawyer says that company is ready to give Martin
a full two year payout and also extending his medical insurance. But Danny Martin is not happy
because he was fired. Also, Mitch Reinhart tells Kate about the confidentiality document which
Martin signed. It was the proprietary rights on the equipment Martin had built and Mitch does
not want Martin to walk out with the technology. Martin tells Mitch that he had spent eight years
creating that technology and a lot of time away from his family. Kate tells Martin that he cannot
take company secrets with him. He tells Mitch that he is not signing it. Mitch tells Martin that
he walks away and the deal is off the table.

Kate tries to convince Martin. But Martin tells her that he doesn’t want to sign on the agree-
ment because they are lying. Next, Lauren informs Ben about the meeting with Carl. Leo finds
out more about Grantham Pace and Martin’s position in the company. Just then Martin calls and
asks Kate to meet him. Seems like he has changed his mind. Lauren and Ben meet with Carl.
Ben tries to explain to Carl that he was trying to get him a lot more than that settlement amount.
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Carl tells them that he wants the two hundred and fifty thousand in check the next day and he
will drop the law suit against Reed and Reed. Ben does not want to go to the opposing counsel
with this and Lauren tells him that he has to do the groveling since he has put the company at
risk. Kate visits Martin at his apartment with the papers. She doesn’t think that he should sign
it. he tells her that his wife left him about a year ago as he could not do anything about his work.

He tells her that the company was supposed to make him the project manager. But Kate wants
to know what the company is lying about. He tells her that there is a flaw in the design and that
the casing could blow off. He did tell this to Mitch and Mitch told him that he would look into it.
And last week when the test results came in, Martin saw that it has been changed and the flaw
was shown as an insignificant one. And that is the lie! The parts are in production and that is
why they are letting Martin go as he knows the entire thing and if they have to fix it, it would
cost the company millions. Next, Kate goes to meet Justin and updates him about this case. She
discusses the Whistleblower Law with him and he tells her that the Justice department needs
hard evidence. He tells her not to rally Martin with this as the Whistleblower consequences could
be huge. And he warns her against it. But we know Kate. Kate meets Martin and tells him that
the State won’t prosecute without hard evidence.

And since it’s their property and if Martin is caught moving it, Martin could be punished. She
tells him that she could go ahead with the mediation but he tells her that he can’t let people die
because of something he engineered. He tells her that he would sign the papers in person and
wants Mitch to be present there when he pays him to shut up. Next, Mitch and his lawyer are
at Kate’s office but Martin hasn’t arrived. But he calls saying that he is going into the office to
get evidence, and asks her to meet him in half an hour outside the building. Leo and Kate arrive
reach the GPA building. Kate tells Leo that she tried to wave him away from this and this was
Martin’s idea. Ben meets Lidia and tells her that Carl is ready to accept the settlement. But she
tells him that the offer was made last week and has expired. She quotes the new number; 125
thousand dollars.

Ben denies it and Lauren accepts it. Lauren then tells Ben that he is going to get the other
125 from the woman or his own pocket; but not the company’s. Meanwhile, Kate and Leo are
still waiting for Martin outside GPA. Just then Mitch arrives and Kate is shocked to see him.
She tries to keep him from going inside the office, but she fails. Martin is caught by the security
guards. Kate watches in disbelief. GPA’s lawyer has evidence of Martin transferring data into a
flash drive. He has infiltrated. But Kate tells the lawyer that Martin is still employed there. But
the lawyer tells him that he has no authority to enter or access the supervisor’s property and
that there would be federal charges. Kate quits mediation and has a private talk with Martin.

Ben meets Lidia and raises the number to a million! He tells her that she spoke to his client
in his absence and the bar counsel would take an action against her. Kate comes to meet Justin
and tells him what happened. Kate comes back to her office and finds Mitch waiting there. He
tells her that he needs the flash drive that Martin gave her. Mitch tells her that Martin is not
looking at the bigger picture as he is just a scientist. But Kate tells him that Martin is the one
who took the real risk by telling the truth. Mitch leaves. She is upset that everyone thinks that
she pushed this guy to break the law. But she tells Ben that instead she warned him against it.
Kate meets Martin and asks him about the drive. He does not want to give it to her as she could
fall in trouble if she possesses it. But she tells him that if GPA gets hold of it, he will never be
able to get out.

She calls Mitch and tells him that she has the drive. Meanwhile, Carl is at the office and Ben
walks in with a check but tears it. He tells Carl that it is his fault and drinking habit that he did
not pay attention to his work. But he tells Carl that if he agrees to go to trial then he gets 33%
of the money he gets or else he would pay out of his own pocket. Next, Kate is at the GPA office
and tells Mitch that she will take him to the flash drive. Lauren realizes that Ben lied and put the
firm at risk; again. But Ben asks her to keep a check on the tone she uses while talking to him.
At GPA, Kate wants a trade. Mitch tells her that he will see what he can do. But Kate manages
to fly the drive out of the office into Leo’s hand. Thanks to the airplane model in Martin’s office.

And by the time Mitch gets her arrested she tells him that the evidence would be out. She
walks out of GPA; head high! All the charges against Martin have been dropped and his family
is back. Ben is getting ready to go to court and Lauren wishes him luck. Kate is at a bar and
has no photographs of any friends to put up on face book and the one friend she has is Leo.
Justin walks in and tells her that he joined face book. She tells him that she needs to have a real
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life than a virtual one. He informs her that the Justice department is investigating GPA and the
credit goes to her. They drink to Justice.
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Gimme Shelter

Season 2
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Friday April 13, 2012
Writer: Tawnya Bhattacharya, Ali Laventhol
Director: Peter Lauer
Show Stars: Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick),

Ryan Johnson (Ben Grogan), Virginia Williams (Lauren Reed), Sarah
Shahi (Kate Reed)

Guest Stars: Esai Morales (District Attorney Aaron Davidson), June B. Wilde
(Business Woman 1), Giacomo Baessato (Marcus), Angelo Renai
(Mr. Anderson), Martha Luz Sanchez (Isabelle Salinas), Primo Allon
(Nick Constantino), RonReaco Lee (Travis Clayton), Tyler McClendon
(Lance), David Barrera (Eddie Salinas), Elizabeth McLaughlin (Busi-
ness Woman 2), Luke Welland (Coffee Shop Manager), Natalie Skye
(Bankruptcy Client 1), Sukh Singh (Bankruptcy Client 2), Tom Tasse
(Bankruptcy Client 3)

Production Code: FL205
Summary: While mediating bankruptcy negotiations, Kate decides to help a client

who’s unable to pay his mortgage because of a drug-dealer tenant.

The episode begins with Kate arriving
late to the office for her Monday morning
appointment. Lauren suggests that she
should keep her clocks forward so that
she isn’t always late. Lauren also men-
tions that she has downsized to cut costs.
Lauren says that she has signed a con-
tract with a bank and they are outsourc-
ing their bankruptcy mediation. There-
fore Kate has 20 cases to mediate in two
days. Kate meets the bank representative
and he hands over the cases. Meanwhile,
Lauren goes for her brunch meeting with
the DA, Erin. Erin tells her that he wants
to retain Reed and Reed for his cam-
paign; but Lauren tells him that Justin
was married to Kate and there is a con-

flict of interest. Erin tells Lauren that Justin’s infidelity could cost him.
Meanwhile, Kate has started working on her cases. Eddie Salinas walks in and Lance, the

bank representative, tells him that his building is up for mortgage. Eddie is upset as this building
has been with his family for three generations and now his mother will be on the streets. Kate
finds a middle path and convinces Lance to change his decision. Lance extends his term for 12
months. But Eddie tells them that he has a problem with a drug dealer tenant who is scaring
everybody out. Kate asks for 48 hours to deal with the situation and if she fails, Lance could sell
the building. Eddie and Kate leave when they meet Ben and he too joins them, as he is from the
same neighborhood as Eddie. They reach the building and Eddie introduces the duo to his mom.
Just then Nick, the drug dealer drives by and Eddie tells them that he has a biker business as
his front face.

The cops can’t do much as Nick doesn’t keep any product in his apartment but only cash. It
seems that people are scared of Nick and they wouldn’t speak about the drugs. Kate decides to
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talk to Nick. But a guy named Travis opens the door and he knows Ben from high school and
Travis is Nick’s lawyer. He tells them that now is not a right time to talk to Nick. They agree to
meet for dinner where they can talk about Nick. At the office, Leo has taken Kate’s place and
Lauren tells him that he cannot as he isn’t a lawyer. But you don’t need a lawyer for mediation
and so Leo hasn’t broken any law. At home, Lauren talks to Kate about Erin’s proposition and
tells her that Erin wants them to represent his campaign. Kate tells her that just because she
divorced Justin, she is ready to work against him. She walks out. Ben and Kate arrive for the
dinner and the three meet.

Ben and Travis get engrossed with their own talk and Kate intervenes. She tells him that
Nick’s drugs business is causing problems to Eddie. Travis tells them that Nick has two years
left of his lease and that he is going nowhere. He also tells them to back off. Travis leaves. Next,
Lauren tells Kate about Justin’s infidelity and Kate is surprised that Erin told her about it, as
nobody knew about this. Lauren tells her that it is about to hit the press. Just then Kate receives
a call and rushes to Eddie’s building. Ben is already there. He tells Kate that there was a fire
shot and no one is talking; so the cops can’t do anything. Eddie tells her that a bullet missed his
mom by just a few feet. Kate is furious and she has a tiff with Nick’s clients. Next, Kate meets
Justin. She tells him that his infidelity news is going to hit the press. Justin swears to God that
he hasn’t told anyone about it. Kate is fuming as her entire firm will read about it. She storms
out of his office. At the office, Lance is happy with Leo’s style of working and tells Lauren that he
prefers working with Leo.

In the court, Travis tells them that Nick cannot be convicted without any proof or eye witness.
The court passes the judgment in Nick’s favor and Travis files a harassment complaint against
Kate and manages to get a restraining order against her. Lauren asks Kate to settle this issue
as soon as possible. Kate asks Leo to find out who is about to buy Eddie’s building, so that they
could hold him or get him to slow it down. Kate tells Ben that eh pissed Travis off, so she wants
him to get Travis back on the table. Ben agrees. He goes to his old friend and they decide on
a boxing match. That’s how they always worked things out in the past. But the place has been
converted into a cafeteria. Kate asks him as to how could she convince Nick to move out. But
instead of resolving this issue, Ben and Travis get engaged in their verbal dual once again. But
it isn’t long that they get back to their old way.

Later they find it funny as they realize that they aren’t 17 anymore and that a boxing round
cannot really sort out issues. Travis arranges a meeting between Kate and Nick and he is ready to
withdraw the restraining order. In the evening, Kate goes to meet Nick at his apartment. Kate tells
Nick that he makes enough money to move where he wants to, but Eddie doesn’t. This building
is the only thing he has. She tells him that the bank is going to sell the building, so he will have
to move out eventually. Nick tells her that it was Travis who told him to stay, else he was about
to move out. Just then Ben sees the cops arriving and warns Kate about it, as it is not legal for
her to be at Nick’s with the restraining order. Kate makes an excuse to go to the bathroom. Nick
goes to bring Kate and finds that she has escaped through the bathroom window. Leo tells Kate
about the buyers for Eddie’s building.

But it seems that Ben knows about them and so he tells Eddie not to sign anything. It is
Travis who is trying to buy Eddie’s building. They go to meet Nick. They tell him that his lawyer
is the one who is trying to buy the building and that Travis is been using him. Next, Lauren
meets Erin. Erin is pissed because some political blogger has reported on his blog that Erin is
about to reveal something scandalous about Justin. Lauren realizes that it the news hit now
then the world would know that Erin is paying dirty. Erin realizes that Lauren had tipped the
blogger. He tells her that when he wins, she will have a difficult time with the firm. Next, Travis
visits Kate’s office. They tell him that Nick has told them that it was Travis who asked him not to
move and also that the bank has given Eddie and his mother, one more chance to buy back the
building.

So Travis’ plan of buying the building has gone down the drain. Kate tells Travis that they
had explained his plan to Nick, who had no idea about Travis’ game plan. They tell him that
Nick is looking for a new apartment and a new lawyer. Next, Ben and Kate are on the terrace of
the building and he tells her that he has had a similar experience as hers; the only difference
is that when he gave the relationship a second chance, he cheated on his girlfriend. He made
things worse and then disappeared. Kate is back home and Lauren tells her that she can rest
easy tonight as her personal affair would not go public. She thanks Lauren and they call it a day.
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What They Seem

Season 2
Episode Number: 16
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Friday April 20, 2012
Writer: Tom Donaghy
Director: Anton Cropper
Show Stars: Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick), Virginia

Williams (Lauren Reed), Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince), Ryan John-
son (Ben Grogan)

Guest Stars: Nancy Bell (II) (Grandmotherly Lady on Elevator), Sean Owen Roberts
(Andre Chernoff), Anita Brown (Justin’s Date), Brian Goodman (Lt.
Frank O’Hara), Chris Shields (Jeremiah Treesdale), Larisa Oleynik (Of-
ficer Sharon Galaki), Mark Margolis (Ian Saunders)

Production Code: FL206
Summary: Kate joins Ben as he represents the victim of alleged police brutality

against Justin and the SF Police Department who claim innocence.

The episode begins with a new day and
Kate and Ben rushing for work. Ben tells
her that he is working on something very
big and that he needs her help. He tells
her that he is representing a victim who
has faced the brutality of the San Fran-
cisco PD. One of the top officers severely
beat up the victim and now they are try-
ing to cover it up. There is one catch;
Justin is the system the victim is trying to
fight. Kate decides to help Ben. They go to
the meeting room. Ben introduces Andre,
the victim, to the people in the room. An-
dre is in the hospital and they are watch-
ing him on the screen. He also introduces
Jeremy, the man representing the city, to
Kate.

Justin wants to know whether Kate is a part of this case; and Kate is curious as to why an
ADA is attending a settlement suit. He says that there is a false accusation on the city cops. On
the screen, Andre tells them that two cops beat him up. Justin tells them that Andre and his
accomplice were robbing a liquor store, when the police arrived. Andre hit an officer and they fled
the scene. Andre is incarcerated for robbery and assault on a police officer. Andre tells Kate that
he doesn’t remember the faces of the cops as he blacked out. Justin gives the benefit of doubt
to the cops as there are no eyewitnesses for this case. Justin sues him for perjury. If Andre is
found lying then, there would be few more years added to his sentence.

Ben tells Justin and Jeremy that he would start discovery the next day, by the deposition of
Lieutenant Frank O’Hara and the name did get their attention. But Justin is not ready for any
settlement. Lauren needs a favor from Justin. She tells him that she is being investigated for
Attorney misconduct. She wants to know whether there is a complaint filed with the DA as well.
The other two partners don’t know about this. He tells her that he will see what he can do. Ben
tells Kate that Justin tried to bury his client’s file and that she could find the truth by coming
to the deposition the next day. He tells her that O’Hara said while patrolling the park, after they
got the call; he went right by the lane where Andre was being assaulted. They were at the same
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place at the same time, and he doesn’t say a thing in his report. So at the end of it, it will look
like it’s he who is trying to cover up.

Next day, Kate tells Ben that if they are going to depose O’Hara, then they will have to talk to
all the cops who chased Andre and his accomplice. They meet O’Hara, Justin and Jeremy. Ben
presented his case and arguments very well. Kate finds the story leery. Justin asks her to take
Ben off the case and Kate feels that there actually is a cover up. Now, its Kate’s turn with O’Hara
and she asks Ben to stay out of it. But O’Hara sticks to his stamen that he saw nothing. At the
office, Kate wants to know as to why didn’t Ben tells her about the dispatch tapes were sent to
him. Ben tells her that he is calling a press conference the next day. He tells her that she did a
wonderful job with O’Hara.

Next, Lauren is at Justin’s office and he tells her that there is no criminal complaint against
her for now. She tells Justin that she accidently transferred 23000 dollars from a client’s account
to hers; for less than 72 hours. It was Ian Saunders. But she says that she had a lot of things
going on and it was a mistake. Next, Kate meets officer Galaki. But Kate feels that whatever she
told her has been rehearsed and that she is hiding something. The officer tells her that O’Hara
is not that kind of a cop and drives away. Kate discusses a hypothetical situation with Lauren
and Lauren tells her that it could be inattentional blindness; where one is blind towards what is
happening as his mind is focused on something more urgent.

Lauren figures out that this is about Andre’s case and tells Kate that Reed and Reed is not in
a state to raise red flags. Kate senses that something is wrong. Next, Lauren meets Justin. He
tells her that Ian has his jaws locked in this case and he wouldn’t budge. The worse that could
happen is that she would be disbarred. Justin tells her to ask Kate t talk to Ian and convince him
to withdraw his complaint. Next, at the office, Justin arrives and is ready to make a settlement.
As usual, Ben does not agree with the amount and says that Andre deserves at least two million.
Justin is pissed and is about to walk off. Kate tries to calm both the men, but Justin leaves
despite all of Kate’s attempts to mediate. Kate is super pissed with Ben and so is Ben.

He tells her that nothing can stop him. in the evening, when Ben was about to leave from the
office, Kate stops him and lures him into her cabin. She has unbuttoned a couple of buttons of
her shirt. She tells him that he should call off the press conference till she finds out what exactly
happened in the park and that they should find out which officers assaulted André, instead of
crucifying an innocent officer. Ben is totally distracted by Kate’s allure. Just then Leo blows a
horn and announces his presence. He was in the room all the while and Ben hadn’t noticed him.
Thus the duo prove to Ben that inattentional blindness could definitely have been what kept
O’Hara from noticing the assault on Ben, as his mind was focused on something else.

Ben agrees to give them time till 3 pm; and if they don’t find him a better story, then the
O’Hara story would go wide. Next, Lauren meets Ian. Ian tells her that she will have to pay him
a hundred grand to make this complaint go away, and if she mentions this to anyone, he will file
a criminal complaint as well. Next day, Leo shows Kate a computer representation of the crime
scene. She finds it brilliant and asks him to sync it with the audio files of O’Hara’s dispatch
tapes. Just then Lauren wants to talk to Kate. She tells Kate that she is being investigated by the
State Bar and explains the situation she is facing. Kate offers help. Leo has synched in the audio
files. Kate asks him to reposition Galaki, O’Hara’s partner, on a faster route, where she could get
to O’Hara as fast as possible.

They figure out that Galaki saw the beating. Kate confronts her. She admits that she saw two
of their guys beating up Andre. She tells Kate that if she said a word, they will all turn against her
and she will lose her job. Next, Kate meets Ian. And she gives Ian enough reasons for withdrawing
his complaint. Ian storms out of the restaurant. Kate tells Lauren that she made a mistake by
using Ian’s money and the next time, Lauren will have to tell Kate whatever is happening in the
firm. Lauren agrees and thanks her. Kate gets a call from Leo, informing her that Galaki is ready
to come clean. Kate, Ben and Galaki go to meet Justin. But it seems that O’Hara confessed that
he saw the beating and gave the names of the officers.

Galaki tells Kate that she called O’Hara an hour ago, and told him what she is doing. O’Hara
asked her the names of the officers. O’Hara just saved her life by taking the fall. O’Hara tells Kate
that Galaki needs the job and that he wants to help his partner. He leaves. Justin admits that he
was wrong on this one. Next, Ben and Kate are at a bar. They are drinking to their victory. Just
then Justin walks in with a pretty woman. Kate wants to leave. Ben drops her home. Kate thinks
that they are alike in a lot of ways; like both of them are empty. Kate wants him to stay with her
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for this one night. Ben takes a pass on this invitation. He tells her that they might be alike in a
lot of ways but he is not empty. He leaves.
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Teenage Wasteland

Season 2
Episode Number: 17
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Friday April 27, 2012
Writer: Ish Goldstein
Director: Tawnia McKiernan
Show Stars: Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick), Virginia

Williams (Lauren Reed), Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince), Ryan John-
son (Ben Grogan)

Guest Stars: Jenna Hastings (Burrows), Randal Edwards (Jonathan Wade), Laura
Regan (Olivia), Jonna Walsh (Eliza Davis), Eric Keenleyside (Mr. Davis),
Melinda McGraw (Judge)

Production Code: FL207
Summary: There’s a clash over strategy at the firm when Kate’s former private

school asks for her to mediate with an expelled student.

The episode begins with a man wearing
a bird costume; jumping off the Golden
Gate Bridge. Next, Kate arrives at office
and in the elevator; Ben tells her that the
Golden Gate bungee jumper is his client.
They discuss about the previous night
and Kate tells Ben that he should forget
about it and that it never happened. Leo
and Lauren are surprised to see Kate in
office, as she is supposed to be at the
Burgess Hall. Kate tells Lauren that a
student of the school was caught cheat-
ing and is about to get expelled. So the
father decided to make a big stink about
it and so they have hired her to deal with
the situation. Lauren wants to go with her
to Burgess Hall as they are a valuable

client. Kate hates the school as it was her school and she had issues with that place during
her school days.

Next, Ben is at Justin’s office. Lazniack, the bungee jumper, broke the law and Justin tells
Ben that there will be a trial. Justine has a deal, 8 weeks in County and 2000 dollars fine. Ben
accepts it. Next, Kate and Lauren arrive at the school. Kate meets an old friend, Olivia, who is
the head mistress of the school. Kate introduces Lauren to Olivia. They meet the father. Lauren
tells Davis that his daughter broke the rule and there will be consequences. Kate wants to hear
Elisa’s story. Olivia butts in and tells Kate that the English teacher, Wade, caught her with notes
during a test. Kate wants to hear it from Elisa. She tells Kate that she didn’t cheat and that Wade
made a mistake. Davis is angry that the school has different set of rules for the rich and the
poor; so he wants to change it.

He doesn’t want to make his daughter an example of it, and so if they don’t take her back in,
he will go to court. Lauren and Olivia try to convince Kate that the man is wrong by doing this.
But Kate does not agree, as the man has put everything he had for his daughters education, and
he doesn’t want Elisa’s education to be interrupted. Kate gives Olivia a number of options, but
Olivia cannot approve of any. Plan B, Elisa could be telling the truth. But Olivia tells her that
Wade has an impeccable reputation. The Reeds tell Olivia that if this goes to court, she will have
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to answer to a lot of cases of expulsion, which could be bad for the school. So, they need to give
Elisa’s story a thought. Kate meets Wade. Wade tells her that Elisa was a bright kid and she was
miserable here; so getting kicked out is the best for her.

Kate then talks to Elisa. Elisa tells her that Wade and she were close and that they spent a
lot of time together. She tells Kate that she should have done exactly what he wanted. Next, Kate
shows Lauren the messages Wade sent to Elisa. Kate tells Lauren that Elisa was a loner and
this was Wade’s best bet. They need to think of a way of bringing this in front of the school and
Elisa’s father. Meanwhile, in the courtroom, Justin and Ben are surprised to see Judge Victoria
Turner. It appears that she is a Lazniack fan and she dint like the plea just like Ben didn’t. She
asks then to meet her at her chambers the next day afternoon. Justin is irritated that his time is
being wasted. Next, Elisa’s case is presented in front of Olivia and her father. But she tells them
that she considered Jonathan (Wade) as her friend. But Kate tells Elisa that if Wade has done
this to her, there is no way he can stay.

Elisa’s father wants Wade fired. He leaves. Kate tells Lauren and Olivia that they should
agree to Davis’ conditions. But Lauren tells Olivia that if the allegations prove to be false, then
she is looking at termination. Kate tells Olivia to agree to Davis and she will get them to sign
a confidentiality agreement. Olivia agrees to talk to the board and have Wade fired and Elisa is
back in. next, Kate is at the office, talking to Ben and curious about the conversation he had with
Justin. Leo comes in and informs her that Jonathan Wade is here to meet her with his lawyer.
The lawyer hands over Wade’s phone records to Kate and tells her that there were no texts sent
to Elisa. They are serving the school and Wade is suing the school for wrongful termination and
deformation of character. Kate is surprised that Elisa received texts from Wade when they weren’t
sent in the first place.

Leo tells them that one can download an app with which, someone could have sent Elisa the
messages using Wade’s number. Kate and Lauren know who sent those messages. Kate confronts
Elisa. Elisa tells her that she only wanted to get back into the school and that she wasn’t aware
that the school would fire him. She says that everybody cheats and its no big deal. Kate is
angry. Next, in the Judge’s chamber, the bungee jumper case is still on. Justin is tired of this
and proposes a new deal; six weeks County and eighty hours of community service. But Ben
proposes; no weeks, 2000 dollars fine and a charity performance. The Judge tells them that they
have to be more creative. She asks them to come over to her house in the evening and they could
come up with a judgment. They find it absurd. They reach the Judge’s house.

She has prepared dinner! Meanwhile, Kate goes to meet Olivia. She apologizes. Olivia is sur-
prised that Kate Reed is apologizing. She tells Kate that there is no need and the board will not
be suing Reed and Reed. But Kate says that she made a mistake and she is sorry for that. Olivia
tells her that the board fired her. Kate tells her that she was upset that back during school days;
Olivia had chosen other students to be friends with and left Kate alone. But Olivia tells her that
she has changed and people do change. But Kate is still the same little girl, looking for a fight.
Olivia tells her that the school wants to settle with Jonathan Wade as soon as possible. Next, at
the judge’s house, the Judge gives her vote to Justin after listening to the arguments.

But they still haven’t decided on a verdicts and she plans to do that during lunch the next
day! Ben can’t understand what’s happening. But Ben tells Justin that it is inspiring to see the
way he does things by the book. Next day, Leo arrives at the office and finds Kate sleeping in
Ben’s office. Kate finds the Elisa story a little confusing. First, she is caught cheating during the
test and then to cover that up, she sends those texts. But she gets got again. But Kate thinks
that Elisa is too smart to keep getting caught like this. She tells Leo to show her that phone app.
Ben asks Lauren for her opinion about the Judge’s actions. She tells him that the Judge finds
the debate stimulating and that Justin and Ben are like the intellectual male escorts for her.
Olivia walks into the office and Lauren is running the negotiation. The offer made by the school
is 1.5 million, but Wade’s lawyer bumps it up to 2.5 or else they will meet them in the court.
Olivia accepts.

But Kate doesn’t accept it. She tells the room that they rushed into thinking that Wade was
guilty and that they made a mistake. But she feels that with the settlement, they are rushing
again. Kate has got the phone app. Now she from her phone uses Wade’s number to call Elisa
and puts it on speaker. Elisa answers the call and asks Wade as to how d the meeting went and
how much did they get. Kate proves it to the room that Wade and Elisa were working on this
together since the beginning. The case is closed. But poor Ben and Justin are still stuck with
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theirs. They have a plan.
When the Judge enters, she asks them for their opinion on a case she asked them to check.

But both of them don’t talk much and the Judge is disappointed. Immediately, Justin proposes
their new plea; 250 hours of community service and a charity performance. Ben agrees without
debating. The case is finally closed. Kate tells Lauren that Olivia is not going to be fired and that
that Olivia wants Reed and Reed to be the official counselors for the school. Also, the board is
going forward with fraud charges on Wade and Elisa. Everything turned out well and Kate is
going for dinner with her old friend Olivia.
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Ripple of Hope

Season 2
Episode Number: 18
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Friday May 04, 2012
Writer: Robert Nathan
Director: Peter Markle
Show Stars: Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick), Virginia

Williams (Lauren Reed), Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince), Ryan John-
son (Ben Grogan)

Recurring Role: Charlie Gallant (ADA Foster)
Guest Stars: Agnes Bruckner (Lea Ferran), Laci J Mailey (Ashley Woods), Wendy

Crewson (Warden Sarah Wilkes), Alanna Ubach (Bonnie), Tobias
Slezak (Case), Olivia Cheng (Sullivan), Richard Keats (Judge Becker),
Hiro Kanagawa (Dale Rence), Brady Schlecker (Prison Guard),
Suzanne Ristic (Dr. Feeny), Michael Denis (Elevator Person 1), B.J.
Harrison (Elevator Person 2), Nicola Anderson (Elevator Person 3),
Drew Tanner (Elevator Person 4), Paul Duchart (Elevator Person 5),
Simon Bradbury (Colston), Mig Macario (Warne), Gigi Jackman (Wing
Girl 1), Ruthie O. Unaegbu (Wing Girl 2), Jennifer Mawhinney (Wing
Girl 3), Ricardo Scarabelli (Guard 1)

Production Code: FL208
Summary: Kate and Ben take a personal interest in a prison mediation and find

they have feelings for each other. Leo persuades Lauren to take a case
on his behalf.

The episode begins with Kate entering an
elevator and beginning to sing, with the
others in the elevator joining in. Later,
Ben wants to fight case for the rights of
women prisoners, because he wants to
end up looking like Nelson Mandela by
helping them out. Meanwhile, Leo takes
his friend Ashley Woods to meet Lauren,
as Ashley is a comic book writer, and has
a copyright issue only Lauren can help
with. The only problem is Ashley can’t af-
ford a lawyer. Leo assures Lauren that if
they win, their firm will get a part of the
profits from the sale of the comic books.
Lauren tells Leo that, she doesn’t have
time for a contingency case. Meanwhile,
Ben and Kate pay the women’s prison a

visit.
The warden briefs the two about the hunger strike the prisoners have gone on to fight for their

rights. She wants the two of them to end it as quickly as they can, so the authorities don’t have
to use force. Kate would be meeting the prisoners without Ben being present. She then talks to
the inmates, and asks them for a list of their demands. She also adds that the inmates need
to be reasonable in their demands, and ask for something she can actually get for them. The
prisoners in the end settle for better quality food, the warden tells them that she would look into
it, if they end the hunger strike. The warden says change will take time as there is a lot of red
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tape involved. The prisoners aren’t agreeable to that, and Kate too wants the basic demands of
the prisoners met, if the jail authorities want to avoid further trouble. Later Ben explains to Kate
that the warden was right, and that there is a lot of red tape involved in making any changes to
the system.

Meanwhile, Kate asks the warden about a particular inmate Leah who seemed reasonable.
The warden tells Kate that no one would take Leah seriously, as she says she is innocent to
the other inmates. She is serving 15 years for armed bank robbery. Kate tells the warden that
she wants to meet Leah. Later Kate requests Leah to get the inmates to eat at least one meal.
Leah says she will try although she can’t promise anything. She then asks Leah about the bank
robbery. She then reveals to her that she was 19, and in love with a guy who told her to rent a
car in her name, which she did. The boy she loved and his buddy then used that car to rob a
bank. She reiterates to Kate that she didn’t rob a bank. Ben in the meanwhile isn’t at all pleased
with Kate entertaining the prisoner.

He reminds Kate what her actual goal is. Lauren recommends to Ben that he should use some
contacts to shuffle the prison budget. Meanwhile, Leo is doing his best to help Ashley with her
case. Meanwhile, Kate and Justin meet and are curious about each other’s relationship status.
Kate is meeting Justin so she can get some help on the Leah case. He gives Kate a complete file of
the case, with all the details in it. Kate takes it upon herself to prove that Leah is innocent, despite
Justin feeling she is guilty. Meanwhile, Leah tells Kate that she hasn’t managed to convince the
prisoners to eat. Kate also tells Leah that her boyfriend after being released from jail got two
more girls to rent cars in their names for bank robberies. Leah then tells Kate that the husband
of the victim, who was shot, comes to every hearing of her parole.

It is just to make sure that each one involved with the crime doesn’t get parole. Meanwhile,
Leo has done all his homework, and just need Lauren to make a call to help renegotiate Ashley’s
contract. Lauren seems impressed with the homework done by Leo and says she would get back
to them. Kate in the meanwhile tells Lauren about Leah and her trying to get Leah a retrial.
Lauren and Ben aren’t at all crazy about Kate losing her focus. Later Justin tells Kate that
Leah’s retrial is happening, with Ben appealing for it. But the Judge denies the trial. Kate is
glad that Ben tried and that he cares. But Ben tells her that he doesn’t care. Next, Lauren is
presiding over Ashley’s case. Leo presents the case very well and Lauren cites the examples of
some other cases. The publishing company agrees to pay her 10 percent of whatever they earn.
They all agree and the meeting is over.

Next, Kate meets the husband of the woman who was shot in the bank by Carlos. He is a
professor and Kate tells him that he needs to reconsider his resolve of getting Ashley to agree
to her crime she didn’t commit. She also tells him about the other two robberies committed by
Carlos. He tells her that he is aware of them and shows her the newspaper articles he saved.
Kate sees the face of Carlos’ accomplice and sees that there is a mark resemblance to Leah. She
points that out to him and tells him that it is possible that people must have made a mistake.
He says nothing and leaves. Next, Leo and Ashley are back in his cabin and Ashley says that she
doesn’t believe that they managed to solve it. But then something strikes Leo and he goes back
to the guys from the publishing house. He tells them that he declines the offer as it is too less.

Lauren has a word with Leo. Leo points out that why is it that the publishing house is trying
to settle the case as quickly as possible; when they have dozens of lawyers working for them to
see that the people don’t try making money out of the company. Just then Ashley shows them
the text she just received; her character is up for movie rights. Lauren once again enters the
conference room. Next, Kate tries convincing Justin about the Leah case by trying to convince
him about the resemblance theory. Justin tells her that he cant vacate a sentence based on
assumptions. He lets her take the DA file to the parole hearing, as it is her last chance. Kate
goes to the parole hearing and Ben accompanies her. Just then Kate gets a text saying that the
professor is not coming for the hearing. She is happy. It is Kate’s turn. She enters the room and
puts forth her case.

But the board doesn’t pay any heed to it and they ask her to leave, Ben tells Leah that the
only way she could get to spend some time with her nephews; she needs to apologize, so that she
is granted a parole. Leah goes in and Ben and Kate leave. Kate is very upset. Next, at the office,
Kate receives a call saying that the strike is over and all the women are eating including Leah.
Ben is leaving for the day. Kate tells him that it would be nice to get a ride back home. But in
the elevator, she realizes she has left her phone in the office. She asks Ben to leave and she also
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thanks him for his help. Ben pulls her back and kisses her passionately. She responds.
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Kiss Me, Kate

Season 2
Episode Number: 19
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Friday May 11, 2012
Writer: Roger Wolfson
Director: Michael W. Watkins
Show Stars: Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick), Virginia

Williams (Lauren Reed), Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince), Ryan John-
son (Ben Grogan)

Recurring Role: Gerald McRaney (Judge David Nicastro)
Guest Stars: Chris Payne Gilbert (Jim Hayward), Meat Loaf (Charles McKay), Khary

Payton (Tom Finnerman), Maria J. Cruz (TA Receptionist), Ryan John-
son (Ben Grogan), Izaak Smith (Franco Wheeler)

Production Code: FL209
Summary: Judge Nicastro enlists Kate and Ben to mediate a contract dispute.

Lauren looks for a painting to hang in the lobby of the firm.

The episode begins with Kate calling cus-
tomer support as Beth, saying that she
has some trouble with a particular de-
vice. Later on she tells the executive that
she kissed a guy she works with. She is
talking about Ben here. Next morning,
as usual Kate is late for a meeting and
it is with Judge Nicastro. As she enters
the office, she sees Ben and pretends to
be busy on the phone, but jus then her
phone rings! Oops! Ben asks her for din-
ner, but she says that she is a little tied
up. It is Leo telling her to meet Nicastro
in the courtroom and not his chambers.
Nicastro arrives. He declares that the Bay
City Metro has declared bankruptcy and
that they have no money to pay the union

and hence he declares that the union contract is null and void. Nicastro orders both parties to
meet him in the conference room for mediation.

Kate was his choice as she is good at handling volatile personalities. The first guy she needs
to handle is Jim Hayward, head of Bay City Metro and Charles McKay, the head of the union.
But even before the meeting starts, Charles walks out of it saying that there would be no new
contract without him seeing the company’s books. Kate tries to convince Hayward to let the
union have a look at the books. But Hayward looks uncomfortable and tells Kate that Charles
likes to play dirty and he doesn’t want to entertain any such requests. Next, Lauren announces
the purchase of a painting from a dear friend, Tom Finnerman and it costs fifty thousand dollars.
Ben finds this ridiculous. But just then a boy comes in, fires paint balls on the painting and runs
away. Next, Kate talks to Nicastro and asks him whether there is some issues between him and
Charles.

The Judge tells her that Charles always thought that he is always against the union. He
doesn’t want to give orders for the books to be opened as he knows that Charles is fishing for
something, which later on he would use for negotiation. Kate is unsure about BCM’s bankruptcy.
At the office, Kate tells Leo that she kissed somebody but doesn’t tell him the name. She then
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asks Lauren about Nicastro’s father. Lauren tells her that Nicastro Sr. was a union guy and he
was the one who hired Charles. Next, Justin and Lauren interrogate the guy who defaced the
painting; Franco. Franco tells her that if she needed answers to her questions then she must
meet his father. Next, Kate sets up Nicastro and Charles. Charles tells Nicastro that his father
waited all his life for him to apologize and then he died. Charles tells Nicastro that he was a
better son to his father that he was a better son to Sr. Nicastro than Nicastro was.

Outside the court the union workers gather in a protest against the Judge. The Judge punches
one of the protesters who was trying to threaten. Meanwhile, Justin goes to the address given to
him by Franco. He sees the painting of the bison in the storm drawn on a board, the same one
that Lauren bought for 50k. Next, Ben tells Kate that if Nicastro is found guilty then he might
lose his seat on the bench. Meanwhile, Justin tells Lauren about the street paintings he saw
that was made by an artist named Drone. Justin thinks that Franco is Drone and that is why he
paint balled the painting by Tom. Lauren wants an apology and then she will see what she can.
Next, in the courtroom, Nicastro pleads guilty for the assault on the protester. Kate walks in and
tells him that he did it to protect her as he was threatening her.

He pleads no contest. Next, Kate meets Charles and asks him why he is spreading lies about
the Judge. Charles tells her that he did no such thing. Kate wants to know the story about their
past. Charles tells her that Nicastro’s father had begged him to take up Charles’ job but he didn’t
for some reason. He tells her that they would start the strike by midnight. Kate wants him to
co-operate with her if she finds out the truth about the whole thing. Next, Kate insists Nicastro
to issue the order to view BCM’s books. She calls Leo and tells him that she got the orders. Leo
never doubted her abilities. But Leo also figures out that Kate and Ben are having a dinner date
tonight. Kate goes to meet Hayward and Hayward tells her that they will not honor the orders.

He says that he is a reasonable chap and this time he is not going to bend. He offers kate
a ride. Just then Kate notices the pamphlets lying in Hayward’s trunk-the same ones used to
spread lies about Nicastro. She calls Ben to finalize the place for the dinner date. She tells him
that she has got one more stop ti make. She goes to Justin’s place and asks him to take a look at
the court orders. Next, Lauren meets Tom. She tells him that he has committed fraud and there
could be charges. Tom agrees to give her money back but also wants her to keep all the charges
confidential. Lauren agrees. Leo overhears this conversation. Meanwhile, Ben is still waiting for
Kate for dinner and Kate messages him saying that she cannot make it.

She kisses Justin and spends the night with him. Ben arrives at Leo’s and asks him about
Kate. Leo tells him that the last time he spoke to her, she was at Justin’s. He tries to tell him
that it was regarding work, but Ben doesn’t listen and walks out on Leo. Next day, Kate is in the
conference room with Hayward and Charles. She takes away their cell phones so that there would
be no distraction. As Leo walks out with the cell phones, Angela from BCM calls Hayward and
informs him about a raid in the office and Justin is in BCM. But it goes to Hayward’s voicemail.
Next, Tom arrives at the office with his lawyer .They hand the check and make her sign the
confidentiality agreement. But then Lauren changes her mind; she tears the agreement.

She tells Tom that she’s got to do the right thing and that she cannot let him make money on
other people’s talent. Leo is glad that Lauren made the right decision. Meanwhile, the mediation
is still on and Leo walks in with the evidence they gathered from BCM. She also points out
to Hayward that she saw a bunch of flyers in his car trunk and tells him that he is the one
who printed. Charles is happy that things went well. Kate meets Nicastro and tells him what
happened. She then asks Nicastro as to why he didn’t work for his father. He tells her that he
had not figured out things about his career and by the time he knew what his calling was, his
father passed away.

In the courtroom, Nicastro declares that the fiscal health of BCM was falsified and hence he
is reversing his orders and the actual union contract stands. Charles is happy and so are the
union members. At the office, Franco pays Lauren a visit and apologizes for his actions. Kate
meets Ben and apologizes for the previous night. Kate wants to reschedule the dinner, and Ben
says it is fine with him and he leaves...
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Shattered

Season 2
Episode Number: 20
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Friday May 18, 2012
Writer: Jamie Pachino
Director: Andy Wolk
Show Stars: Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick), Virginia

Williams (Lauren Reed), Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince), Ryan John-
son (Ben Grogan)

Guest Stars: Esai Morales (District Attorney Aaron Davidson), Betsy Brandt (Na-
talie Roberts), Katie Walder (Beth Shepperd), Noel Johansen (Glenn),
Teana-Marie Smith (Cassandre), John Emmet Tracy (Mike Duffy), Alec
Burden (Fredrick Larsen), Arien Boey (Natalie’s Son 1), Jacob Hoppen-
brouwer (Natalie’s Son 2), Sachin Sahel (Law Clerk), Terence Dament
(Talking S.W.A.T. Guy), Nisreen Slim (Receptionist)

Production Code: FL210
Summary: Kate is mediating a negligence complaint when a surprise witness pits

her and Ben against Justin and District Attorney Davidson.

The episode begins with Ben arriving in
the office and telling Leo that he needs to
forget that he showed up at Leo’s house
asking for Kate, the night she ditched the
dinner date. Just then there is a woman
that walks in and Benn seems a little
comfortable on seeing her. He is trying to
avoid her. Kate arrives and she finds that
Ben is being a little grumpy. The woman,
Beth, who Ben didn’t want to confront
or meet, was a lawyer and it seems that
he knew her well. Next, Kate is attending
her mediation for the day. Beth accuses
a nurse for negligence due to which her
client, Miss Galmon broke her hip and led
to further complications. The nurse, Cas-
sandra tells Kate that she was attending

to Miss Galmon and someone called out her name. She turned for just one second and the un-
fortunate accident happened. The nurse tells Kate that she is on a work Visa and if she loses her
job, she will be sent back to Haiti.

Kate asks the nurse and her lawyer about the witness who saw the whole thing. Her name
is Natalie Roberts and she is from the church group. She spends a lot of time with Mr. Larson,
a stroke patient, who also saw the whole thing. Meanwhile, Laura is having a negotiation with
the business tycoon Robin Archer. Archer wants an airline with some landing spot at the SFO.
Next, Kate goes to visit Mr. Larson. She meets Natalie. Natalie tells her that Cassandra really
didn’t do anything wrong but she also says that she cant get involved. Just then Leo calls. He
tells Kate his findings about Natalie. But he also says that Larson has a daughter Christy, who
is an Eco-terrorist. He sends Kate her picture. She is none other than the girl she just met, who
said she is Natalie. Christie runs away while Kate is on the phone. Leo tells Kate that there are
no listings for Christie.

Kate wonders how someone can disappear for twenty years. She was the founding member
of WFE, Warriors Of Earth and she and her members blew up a part of the Golden Gate years
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ago. Next, Beth tells Kate that the nursing home has agreed to settle and so there is no need for
anymore mediation. She then asks Kate if she is dating Ben. Kate gets irritated and she goes to
see Ben. She tells him about the case and Christie. Ben tells her that it is not a wise idea and
that she needs to turn Christie in. she tells Ben to talk to Beth and buy her some time off. She
then calls Justin. Justin explains the legal implications to Kate. He then asks her for dinner.
Ben talks to Beth. She wants to know why Ben broke up with her. She tells him that she wants
to have dinner, but Ben decides on coffee. Next, Leo manages to get an address and a phone
number which could lead them to Christie.

When they arrive at the address, they find Christie loading the trunk of her car with suitcases.
She is trying to runaway once again. They stop her. But Kate sees that she has two kids. Christie
tells Kate that her kids don’t know anything about her but her husband does. They have been
underground for ten years. She also tells her that she dint make those bombs or plant them.
She only stood guard. But Kate tells her that she did the mistake of running. She tells Kate
that Glenn, her husband wanted her to stay away from the hospital; but she couldn’t. Just then
Glenn arrives. Kate tells Christie that she can bring down her sentence to just few years if she
turns herself in. she leaves Glenn and Christie to make a decision. She then meets Ben in his
office. He tells her that the DA i.e. Justin won’t allow for such a thing.

Christie is a terrorist and the moment Christie is in the light, they will convict her. But Kate
explains the way out. She tells Ben to be Christie’s lawyer. So, now it is going to be Ben and
Kate against Justin. Next, she goes into the mediation room, where Cassandra and Beth are
waiting for Kate. Kate gives Beth the affidavit. Beth tells Kate that she will accept the affidavit if
Christie turns herself in and testifies. If she disappears, she would go to trial. Next, Leo tells Kate
about her meeting with Justin. He also tells her about Ben coming over to his place when she
stood him up for dinner. He tells her that Ben cares for her. Kate looks pleased. She then goes to
meet Justin. Kate tells Justin that she found Christie and she wants him to pre-negotiate a plea.
Justin reluctantly agrees.

Minutes later Justin informs Kate about Christie’s sentence and Kate is happy. Next, Beth
has a ’closure’ with Ben, where Ben ends up having hot chocolate all over his shirt. They go to
meet Christie and she is really nervous. Just then Justin calls and tells Katie that the deal is
off. He tells her that someone tipped Davidson that Christie is about to publish a book about
herself and Justin says that they can’t negotiate for a criminal who is about to make money by
publishing her memoirs. Kate says that she didn’t know anything about this. Justin tells her that
he cannot do anything as it is his neck in the line. Kate realizes that all this is Ben’s doings. The
cops arrive at the motel and they ask Glenn and Christie to escape. Ben tells Kate that Christie
wanted to write a book for her children to show how people change. He says that it was supposed
to be under wraps.

Ben figures out that it was Beth who tipped Davidson off about the book. He confronts her
but she seems unapologetic about what she did. Next, Davidson meets Ben and Kate with Justin.
Kate tells him that she doesn’t know about Christie’s whereabouts. He tells her that she will be
charged for twenty years. Kate is ready to get arrested. Davidson tells her that they will offer a
bogus plea to trap Christie. And if Kate doesn’t comply then she will be arrested. Justin leaves;
but he leaves a notepad behind with few legal notes which will help them get out of this situation.
She then agrees to take Davidson to Christie’s old house. When they arrive at the house, they
find it empty.

They watch the news where Davidson sees that Christie has turned herself in and Justin is
talking to the press where he declares the negotiated sentence. Next, at the office, Lauren tells
Ben that Archer didn’t show up. She feels that it is a part of his strategy. She tells him that she
isn’t going to let Archer see her break a sweat. Later, Ben meets Kate. Kate is happy that at least
Christie doesn’t have to run anymore. Just then Justin arrives to pick up Kate. Kate leaves with
Justin. It is clear that Ben is upset to see Kate leave with Justin.
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Borderline

Season 2
Episode Number: 21
Season Episode: 11

Originally aired: Friday June 01, 2012
Writer: Joanna Johnson
Director: Matthew Penn
Show Stars: Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick), Virginia

Williams (Lauren Reed), Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince), Ryan John-
son (Ben Grogan)

Recurring Role: Esai Morales (District Attorney Aaron Davidson)
Guest Stars: Mark Ghanime (CSI Detective), Shaker Paleja (Reporter 1), Aaron Har-

rison (Joseph Craig), Evan Frayne (Mr. Smith), Elliot Mandelcorn (Mr.
Jones), James Yi (Medical Examiner), Richard Keats (Judge Becker),
Rene Belyea (Defense Attorney), Bryce Hodgson (Arnel), Andrew Airlie
(Neal Mathews), Zak Santiago (Det. Rick Nuñez), Bruce Dawson (Det.
C. Smith), James Martinez (Det. Emilio Cedeño), Jonathan Keltz (Ja-
cob Mathews)

Production Code: FL211
Summary: Kate and Ben travel to Lake Tahoe to settle a jurisdictional dispute

only to find out that a long unsolved murder is at the heart of the
matter.

The episode begins with two lawyers ar-
guing with Kate looking on. Leonardo
then comes in to say something to Kate,
but just then everyone freezes, except
Kate. She then sees everyone outside is
also frozen on their tracks. Just then she
sees a huge wave coming in and shatter-
ing her window, and next wakes up from
her nightmare, with a start. She then sees
a call from Ben, but doesn’t pick it up.
Leo then calls and she picks up his call.
Leo says he has Ben for her on the line,
she tells him to make some excuse for her
not picking up. Ben then informs Kate
that she has to go to Lake Tahoe where
there is a client waiting for her. Mean-
while, after spending the night together

Kate discusses with Justin how it’s not a big deal for two divorced people to be sleeping together.
On the way to Lake Tahoe tells Kate that, his client is trying to build a casino between the

state border of Nevada and California and a jurisdictional dispute is holding up construction.
Ben then tells her she would be acting as a magistrate, because a federal judge has appointed
her one, based on her reputation. Hence she will decide which agency gets the crime scene, and
manages to shock Kate by informing her that there is a possible crime scene. There have been
bones that have been found in the area, and the agencies are basically police departments. She
later meets the sheriff’s from both the states. The Nevada police found an ID found on the victim,
which indicates the victim was a 16 year old girl named Carmen who had gone missing a few
years ago.

The Nevada police then tell Kate that the California police wouldn’t let them question the
suspect. The cop from California in turn tells Kate that the suspect is a California resident. It is
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also revealed that the victim was the sister of one of the detectives working on the case; hence the
California cop’s argument is that the Nevada detective couldn’t have been objective. Hence the
California cop says that he should get the case. Just then a guy comes into the crime scene and
detective Sudaniel who is the victim’s brother pushes the man to the ground yelling, ’This is the
guy who killed my sister’. It is also revealed that the alleged murderer’s father is an influential
man in California. The DA meanwhile gives Justin a controversial case.

Kate later talks to Jacob the alleged murderer to get a clearer picture. Jacob tells Kate ’she
was so beautiful, it made your heart hurt’. It is also revealed that Jacob and the victim’s brother
were best friends. Jacob and Carmen were in fact dating, that too against Jacob’s father’s wishes.
Carmen’s parents too were against her relationship. The detective tells Kate that Jacob and Car-
men were sneaking around, although they weren’t openly dating later on. He also tells Kate that
he is sure Jacob was the last person who was with her, as she couldn’t have been doing anything
else in the mountains where her body was found. Jacob’s father Neil Matthews meanwhile comes
to his son’s aid. Kate tells him that she isn’t there to investigate the case but to award the case
to the proper authorities.

Neil begs Kate to not let the police frame Matthew. She then tells the cops from both sides
to work jointly till she comes to a decision, and also wants the case files from both sides. Kate
from the files finds out that Jacob had given a statement to the California PD right after Carmen
went missing, but it was sealed by his father. Ben feels if the statement was sealed, it must be
incriminating. Meanwhile Kate is shown a jacket found under the victim’s body, at the crime
scene. Kate tells Ben that Jacob could have given the jacket earlier, and not necessarily on the
day she was killed. Detective Sudaniel rejects that theory, because it was a championship jacket
which Jacob had gotten on the morning of the day Carmen died, which he says proves Jacob
was with her, and the only reason he would have lied about it is if he had killed her.

Justin’s case in the meanwhile has gotten more complicated in the light of new revelations
by his client. The cop from California meanwhile tells Kate that, Jacob’s father has chartered a
private plane to Mexico, in order to get his son out of the country. Justin meanwhile confronts
the DA for dumping a controversial case in his lap for political reasons. The DA in turn tells him
’did it never occur to you that its sheer folly to run against your boss?’ Kate meanwhile stops
Jacob, and he agrees to tell her the truth. But wants to show her something up in the mountains,
where her body was found, before he tells her the truth. Just then the Nevada police come and
arrests Jacob, as Carmen’s skull is found to have been fractured by blunt force trauma.

Hence the cop from California decided to report Jacob to the Nevada PD. Ben next morning
hands Kate the sealed statement of Jacob’s from 6 years ago. Justin meanwhile does well on
his case despite the odds being stacked against him. Kate meanwhile convinces detective Emilio
Sudaniel the victim’s brother, to hear Jacob’s side of the story. Jacob then takes Kate and the
Nevada cops to the place in the mountains, where he wanted to take Kate earlier. Jacob gets
them to a lake where the two used to come; they also planned to get married there once they
turned 18. Jacob then shows them a nearby tree on the trunk of which, he and Carmen had
carved that, they are married to each other. He also tells them about a ring on a chain which he
had gifted Carmen.

She was wearing the ring when she went to her car. He gave her his jacket, and then he
swears, he saw her drive away. Jacob then tells Emilio that he never stood up for him, despite
Emilio being his friend. Justin meanwhile has to make a difficult decision regarding his case.
Kate later finds out that no necklace was found around Carmen’s neck. Later, Ben flirts around
with Kate in the Jacuzzi, and also tells her how he really feels about her. Later, in the autopsy
report it is found that, Carmen twisted her ankle and fell from a great height which caused her
death. There is no indication of foul play. The manner of death hence is ruled accidental, by the
medical examiner. Also a ring and a chain were found in her pocket with a broken clasp.

Turns out the ring had fallen somewhere in the mountains, and she had gone looking for it
and had unfortunately met her end, on the way back. Emilio hands the chain and the ring to
Jacob. Ben later comes to know that, Justin won his case. Later Kate checks out a heart shaped
rock that Ben gave her earlier, from the mountains. Justin comes in just then, and tells Kate
that he wants to get back together with her. Kate reluctantly says ok and hugs him, all the while
looking at the heart shaped stone.
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Force Majeure

Season 2
Episode Number: 22
Season Episode: 12

Originally aired: Friday June 08, 2012
Writer: Peter Ocko
Director: Peter Markle
Show Stars: Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick), Virginia

Williams (Lauren Reed), Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince), Ryan John-
son (Ben Grogan)

Guest Stars: Lloyd Owen (Robin Archer), Josefina Scaglione (Claudia Alves), Connor
Trinneer (Tracy Barber), P. Lynn Johnson (Judge Vera Walker), Kett
Turton (Antonio), Arleo Dordar (Luiz Defino), Nick Hunnings (Huge
Fanelli), Kurt Evans (Cliff), Dariush Zadeh (Keyboardist)

Production Code: FL212
Summary: Justin’s election may be in jeopardy when he introduces Kate to a

Brazilian singer and activist. Lauren is attracted to a wealthy busi-
nessman who may not be all he seems.

The episode begins with Ben walking
into Leo’s office, inquiring about the man
present in the conference room; Robin
Archer; the billionaire businessman. Lau-
ren tells Ben that Archer is buying their
client’s airlines. But it is unusual that the
man himself shows up t some office. Lau-
ren is nervous. Kate arrives and she finds
the tickets to Claudia Alvez, a Brazilian
singer and songwriter, lying on her ta-
ble; they were delivered by Justin. But
these tickets are for her private show.
Kate is ecstatic. Ben tries to be sarcastic
and Kate ignores him. Meanwhile, Lau-
ren meets Archer. Archer is ready to of-
fer $35 a share for Metro; but Lauren de-
mands $52 per share. Archer agrees and

asks her to meet him for lunch with the papers. Next, Justin and Kate are at Claudia’s show.
Justin’s friend Hugo knows her personally and so he introduces the couple to Claudia. Clau-

dia asks them to join them for a private party. In the limo, Kate wants to unwind and so she takes
a strong drink; and so does Justin. But just then one of Claudia’s crew guys smokes pot and
Justin tries to stop him. Just then the limo is hit by a white SUV and a little later the cops arrive.
They find the roll of pot and they want to inspect the car. They find cocaine in Claudia’s purse
and they arrest her for possession. Kate apologizes to Justin as it was she who had insisted for
going to the private party. Next, Lauren advises Justin to lay low. The previous night’s incident
is on the front page. It is a total mess, especially when Justin has his elections coming up. Kate
drops the bomb by telling Lauren that Claudia wants them to represent her.

Kate tells Lauren that Claudia does not have an American representation and that if they
take up the case then they can control the situation. Lauren tells Ben and Kate to work on this
case together and she also tells them to get Claudia out on bail. Claudia tells them that it is
obvious that she is being framed and that the cocaine was put in her purse, in order to stop her
from flying back to Brazil. She is fighting against some powerful people in Brazil. She tells them
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that there is a brute police officer in Brazil, who is driving people out of their land. Her father
has being fighting all his life for this cause and now she is continuing the tradition. Ben doesn’t
believe her but Kate does and she assures Claudia that she will get her out of here. Meanwhile,
Lauren meets Archer at a restaurant, owned by him. He has shut down the restaurant. He signs
the deal.

But he also persuades Lauren to stay back for dessert. She agrees. At court, Claudia is asked
to hand over her passport and is granted bail. Ben tells Kate that ADA Davidson is going to use
this case to make Justin look bad during the elections and the man representing him is Justin’s
friend, Tracy Barbara. At the restaurant, Lauren shares a little of her past with Archer. He asks
her for a dance. Lauren tells him that she doesn’t want to fall for his charm. He tells her that he
has no girlfriends, no children and no wives. He is surprised that he is being so honest with her.
Lauren and Archer kiss each other and they have a slow, romantic dance. Ben and Kate meet
Barbara and ask him to give Claudia probation. But he refuses and tells them that they are going
to trial.

Kate doesn’t want Claudia to go to trial as she could get screwed. Kate comes to Lauren for
help and Lauren tells her to file for postponement. Lauren tells Kate that she might be seeing
Archer. Kate is surprised. Kate tells her that one of her friend’s dated Archer’s son; but Lauren
tells her that Archer does not have any children, as he had told her the same. Kate doesn’t say
anything further and leaves. Kate meets Justin and he tells her that Davidson is calling him
in for an inquiry. Kate feels guilty that it is because of her that Justin landed up in this mess.
Justin tells her that it is not her fault and that Davidson is playing dirty. At the office, Ben tells
Leo that Claudia and her bassist, Antonio had a fling last year and now since he is upset with
Claudia he is the one who planted the drugs in her purse, while she was performing on stage.

This is the theory they are going to present in the court as there is no other way. Ben tells them
that all they need to do is confuse the jury. Kate tells Ben that they need to let Claudia decide.
Kate meets Claudia and Claudia tells her that Antonio and she are past their problems and that
she would never do such a thing to a friend. She tells Kate that she believes in destiny and so
she would leave things up to it. She is ready to testify in the court. Next, Barbara interrogates
Justin. Barbara tries to implicate Justin by stating that Justin had also used the drug in the
limo. But Justin denies this accusation; he manages the whole thing pretty well. Kate informs
Ben about Claudia’s decision. She tells Ben that they could bring Cardoza, the brute Brazilian
police officer into the picture. They believe that the accident was planned and Kate thinks that
the SUV followed them from outside the club.

She wants to check the surveillance footage. They check and confirm that the white SUV was
at the club and they followed them. They interrogate the driver of the SUV. The driver tells them
that Antonio paid him to plant the drugs. The driver tells them that there was another from
back home, who threatened to kill Antonio if he did not plant the drugs; Kate assumes that it is
Cardoza. Ben and Kate give the copy to Davidson’s representative. Archer arrives at the office to
meet Lauren. Lauren confronts him about his son. He tells her that he hasn’t seen his son for
the past ten years and that it is complicated. She tells him that she is putting an end to this fairy
tale. But Archer tells her that they don’t know how things are going to turn out and he leaves.

Justin and Kate go to meet Claudia. Justin tells her that they are officially dropping all charges
against her in an hour and that Ben is going to get back her passport for her. Claudia tells the
couple that she is cancelling the tour and that she is going back home. The news about Antonio
was a blow to the entire crew. She is happy that she met the two of them she sings a song for
them. Lauren walks out of the office with tear filled eyes. Ben arrives with Claudia’s passport.
The next day, Justin tells Kate that it is finally over. He also says that them being together again
is nice. Kate looks a little uncertain. We then see Ben jogging alone; he is listening to Claudia’s
song.
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Finale

Season 2
Episode Number: 23
Season Episode: 13

Originally aired: Friday June 15, 2012
Writer: Peter Ocko
Director: Anton Cropper
Show Stars: Sarah Shahi (Kate Reed), Michael Trucco (Justin Patrick), Virginia

Williams (Lauren Reed), Baron Vaughn (Leonardo Prince), Ryan John-
son (Ben Grogan)

Recurring Role: Esai Morales (District Attorney Aaron Davidson)
Guest Stars: Lindy Booth (Guest Star), Rebecca Staab (Attorney), Ted Atherton (At-

torney), Lloyd Owen (Robin Archer), Linnea Sharples (Nora), Alison
Araya (Lewers), Eric Breker (Moby), Darren Dolynski (Tony), Lucia Wal-
ters (Emily)

Production Code: FL213
Summary: While investigating the firing of a lesbian couple from a news station,

Kate discovers a scandal that may involve D.A. Davidson. Kate has to
choose between Justin and Ben.

The episode begins with Kate waking up
in Justin’s bed; looking confused and
unsure about her feelings. Next, Kate
reaches office and tells Leo that she and
Justin are moving in together and that
she needs him to find her an apartment.
Ben hears this and suggests that they
shouldn’t be renting an apartment; in-
stead they should buy it. Leo reminds
her that her nine o’clock appointment is
arrived. She asks them to leave. Kate is
still confused about Ben. Next, her to-
day’s case is about two lesbian partners
who were fired from work for fraterniz-
ing at work place. But the girls? lawyer
claims that Real Time News Network fired
them because they are gay. The lawyer

admits that Nora, is an anchor and Rachael was a research and analyst intern.
Rachael tells Kate that she knows several people who are having an affair at work but the

management looks the other way. But apparently, Rachael and Nora aren’t a couple anymore.
All this stress led them to part ways. Rachael exclaims that there was no way the management
could know about this as they never showed even a hint of affection at work. Kate suggests that
since they are no more a couple, they should be given back their jobs. Rachael says that she
can’t go back and Nora is more than willing to. The representative of the news company asks
them to sign a document; Nora jumps at the opportunity without even listening to the whole
thing. She says that she will see him at work on Monday and leaves. The representative agrees
to give Rachael back all the files she has been working on. But then there is a case file missing.
It seems that they have lost it.

Kate tells the guy that there is nothing that he can do. Moreover it was clear that the company
will own the work product and they could check the contract. He says that the company is in the
clear and leaves. Kate asks Rachel about the case; it is about a bogus land deal. Kate thinks that
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the company fired her to bury the story. They meet Ben. Rachael explains that she was looking
into this deal between the city and development company called Cellex. She has evidence that
they paid the market value; but then they received the bogus tax credit a couple of months after
the sale. So, they ended up paying only 5 million for a 17 million worth of property. Justin and
Kate are hunting for apartments and Justin suggests that Kate should first look at the tax return
reports of Cellex and see where they got their money from.

Leo does some research and educates Kate that Cellex is a shady company and a very rich
man, Paul Caplin is the CEO. Ben knows a way to get the corporate tax returns. Kate and Ben
talk to Lauren. They tell her that Paul Caplin had some financial trouble and sold 3% to Robin
Archer to raise capital. Lauren decides to talk to Robin. Lauren meets Archer and asks him for
the tax returns. He agrees. He feels that Lauren dumped him on her instincts that he would hurt
her. Lauren looks very unsure of her decision; but she finally gets up leaves. Kate and Justin
are still looking for an apartment. Meanwhile, two FBI agents meet Lauren to know more about
her dealings with Archer. They want her to answer all their questions. Next, Ben and Kate meet
Rachael. She tells them that she did send emails to Nora and at times she accessed her personal
mails through her office computer.

Ben says that it is no more personal once she has used the office computer to access her
mails. That is how the company found out about their relationship. She trusts a guy named
Tony from the IT department. They talk to Tony. Tony tells them that he was told by Jerry to
look for any emails that have the word Cellex. Leo asks him to trace the email from Jerry back to
its root. Tony finds out the rot and it came from Aaron Davidson, the DA. Kate is shocked. The
predictable Kate confronts Davidson. But he walks away. Next, the three meet Archer. Archer
tells them that he did set off some alarms while looking for the tax returns. He also tells them
that Caplin is coming after them. He tells them that Caplin would be staying at his hotel, so he
can arrange a face to face meeting, so that they can put all of this behind them. Kate tells Ben
about the source that sent the mail, Glen Graham. She wanted to make sure that Archer hears
what she is saying.

Later, Lauren meets the FBI agents and they give her a jewellery piece. It is a microphone
which would turn on when she wears it. They assure her that she is doing the right thing.
Meanwhile, Ben figures out that Kate is trying to test Archer. Kate meets Archer. Archer tells her
that Caplin is ready to back off from the whole thing and that it did cost Archer a lot of money
to make this go away. Kate figures out that Archer is Caplin and that Cellex is all his dirty work.
He is doing all this to prove to Lauren that he is a good man. Archer dismisses this as an insane
theory. Kate tells him that she never gives up and she will prove it. Next, Kate meets Davidson
and gives him a flash drive which contains all the RTN files he erased and the big gift that Cellex
got from the city. She also tells him that Paul Caplin gave this to her. She wishes him luck and
leaves. Next, Justin suggests that they should move in together into his apartment.

He has a house warming gift for her. But Kate is not sure. Justin realizes what is coming
next. She thinks that they are not meant to be together. She tells him that she is not running
away but she is running towards someone. He tells her that if she walks out of the door, then it
is over. She tells him that she really loves him and she leaves. Just then Justin receives a call
and he turns on the television. He sees the news that Davidson has withdrawn from the race.
Next day, Lauren asks Kate about her apartment hunting. She tells her that she has found her
own apartment. Lauren is all dressed up and Kate figures out that she is going out on a date
with Archer. Kate warns Lauren that Archer is not a good guy. Lauren feels that people change.
Kate tells her that she hopes that t is not Lauren who is about to change. Lauren meets Archer.
She throws away the jewellery that the FBI had given her.

She kisses Archer and gets into his car. Kate moves into her new house. She puts up the
gift that Justin has sent her. She sets up her remaining things and goes to the balcony. She is
happy. Just then she hears a voice: ’Hi Neighbor’. It is Ben.
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0110 (Lawyer Buddy)
Julian LeBlanc . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Young Steve Jenks)
RonReaco Lee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0205 (Travis Clayton)
Meat Loaf . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0209 (Charles McKay)
Elfina Luk . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Waitress)

M
Peter MacNicol . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Immigration Judge)
Mig Macario . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0208 (Warne)
Shaw Madson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Agent #1)
Laci J Mailey . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0208 (Ashley Woods)
Elliot Mandelcorn . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0211 (Mr. Jones)
Mark Margolis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0202 (Ian Saunders); 0206 (Ian Saunders)
Brian Markinson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Richard Newmire)
James Martinez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0211 (Det. Emilio Cedeño)
Jennifer Mawhinney . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0208 (Wing Girl 3)
Tyler McClendon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0205 (Lance)
Eddie McClintock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Bo / Bobby)
Melinda McGraw .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0207 (Judge)
Elizabeth McLaughlin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0205 (Business Woman 2)
Gerald McRaney. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

0101 (Judge David Nicastro); 0103 (Judge David
Nicastro); 0110 (Judge David Nicastro); 0203
(Judge David Nicastro); 0209 (Judge David Nicas-
tro)

Robert Moloney. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0107 (Paul Hainsley)

Esai Morales. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6
0104 (D.A. Aaron Davidson); 0201 (District Attor-

ney Aaron Davidson); 0205 (District Attorney
Aaron Davidson); 0210 (District Attorney Aaron
Davidson); 0211 (District Attorney Aaron David-
son); 0213 (District Attorney Aaron Davidson)

Belita Moreno . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0102 (Betty); 0105 (Betty)

Derek Morrison. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0108 (Large Man)

Rob Morton. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (Tommy Rosso)

Mark Moses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Bob Mahoney)

Timothy V. Murphy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Captain Maiken)

Gordon Douglas Myren . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Large Boy)

N
Lissa Neptuno . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Secretary #2)
Eliza Norbury. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (Woman)
Dean Norris . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Coach Gardner)

O
Larisa Oleynik. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0206 (Officer Sharon Galaki)
Ty Olsson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Sergeant Danny Harrington)
David Orth. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (Ben Collins)
Libby Osler . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Becka Maiken)
Lloyd Owen .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0212 (Robin Archer); 0213 (Robin Archer)

P
Shaker Paleja. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0211 (Reporter 1)
Iris Paluly. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (Karen Brown)
Dan Payne . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Nick)
Khary Payton. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0209 (Tom Finnerman)
Eileen Pedde. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (Marsha Newmire)
Tahmoh Penikett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0203 (Mark Ellison)
Rick Peters . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Carl)
Roman Podhora . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Goren Polvlek / Croatian Vice-Consul)
Jonathan Potts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Mack Beiber)
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0104 (Willie Schmidt)
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0207 (Olivia)
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0205 (Mr. Anderson)

Michael Karl Richards . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Sam Balfus)

David Richmond-Peck . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Detective Harrington)

Juan Riedinger . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Grant Sloss)

Suzanne Ristic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Dr. Feeny)

Sean Owen Roberts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0206 (Andre Chernoff)
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0109 (Chuck)
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0101 (Nathan Henry)

Sean Rogerson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Brian Michaels)

Robyn Ross. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0204 (Danny’s Wife)

Teryl Rothery . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Valerie)

Juno Ruddell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Girl in Store)

Kurt Max Runte . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (John)

Carrie Ruscheinsky . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (Claudia Evans)

S
Patrick Sabongui . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Roadie)
Sachin Sahel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0210 (Law Clerk)
Martha Luz Sanchez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0205 (Isabelle Salinas)
Michael Sangha . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Concierge)
Zak Santiago . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0211 (Det. Rick Nuñez)
Josefina Scaglione . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0212 (Claudia Alves)
Ricardo Scarabelli. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0208 (Guard 1)
Brady Schlecker. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0208 (Prison Guard)
Paul Schulze . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Steve Jenks)
Linnea Sharples . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0213 (Nora)
Jim Shield . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Big Bo)
Chris Shields . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0206 (Jeremiah Treesdale)
Sukh Singh. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0205 (Bankruptcy Client 2)
Natalie Skye . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0205 (Bankruptcy Client 1)
Tobias Slezak. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0208 (Case)
Nisreen Slim.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0210 (Receptionist)
Izaak Smith. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0209 (Franco Wheeler)

Kavan Smith . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0202 (Jesse Willis)

Teana-Marie Smith . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0210 (Cassandre)

Laura Soltis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Margo Reston)

Rebecca Staab. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0213 (Attorney)

Olivia Steele-Falconer. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0110 (Veronika)

Tom Stevens (II) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Rick Riley)

Malcolm Stewart . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Harry Karl)

Camille Sullivan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0104 (Beth)

T
Drew Tanner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0208 (Elevator Person 4)
Tom Tasse . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0205 (Bankruptcy Client 3)
Jill Teed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Margo Harvey)
Aubrey Tennant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Cyrus)
Maureen Thomas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Phyllis Fliegel)
John Emmet Tracy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0210 (Mike Duffy)
Connor Trinneer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0212 (Tracy Barber)
Nadine Turner. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Donna)
Travis Turner. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Billy)
Kett Turton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0212 (Antonio)

U
Alanna Ubach . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0208 (Bonnie)
Ruthie O. Unaegbu . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0208 (Wing Girl 2)

V
Chris Vance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Paul Shelton)
Christina Vidal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Sophia Penya)

W
Katie Walder . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0210 (Beth Shepperd)
Jonna Walsh . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0207 (Eliza Davis)
Lucia Walters. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0213 (Emily)
Taylor Dylan Wegner. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0204 (Danny’s Son)
Devon Weigel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0106 (Kim); 0108 (Kim); 0109 (Kim)
Elizabeth Weinstein . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Secretary #1)
Kevin Weisman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
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0204 (Danny Martin)
Luke Welland. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0205 (Coffee Shop Manager)
Conrad Whitaker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0105 (Ben #2); 0109 (Ben #2)
Ted Whittall . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Tim Connelly)
Connor Widdows . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Russell)
June B. Wilde . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0205 (Business Woman 1)

Y
James Yi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0211 (Medical Examiner)
Raugi Yu. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0105 (Ben #1); 0109 (Ben #1)

Z
Dariush Zadeh . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0212 (Keyboardist)
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